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 1           BE IT REMEMBERED that the above-entitled and
   
 2  numbered matter came on regularly to be heard before the
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 1           CHMN. KATZ: Good morning, everyone.  We're
 2  going to get started.
 3           What happened was originally we were just going
 4  to have a single order that modified the CEC, but after
 5  discussions that I had, and that Bert Acken has had with
 6  the counsel for the Corporation Commission, and Bert --
 7  Mr. Acken has done this amending process, I think,
 8  previously.
 9           My understanding, and please clarify it for me,
10  Mr. Acken, is that we're going to have a proposed form of
11  order that recites history.  Does it also indicate that
12  it's adopting certain -- I mean, the three proposed
13  amendments.  And then we'll attach a copy of the CEC as
14  an exhibit.
15           Just give us an overview, because -- and I
16  apologize to everyone, but this is kind of a rushed
17  situation and Tod was in his office at about seven this
18  morning whenever he received the paperwork from
19  Mr. Acken.  He placed it in the forms that we need for
20  purposes of review.
21           And I think what we probably will do is on the
22  screen, even though he's e-mailing it to all the
23  Committee members, we're just going to look at it, I
24  believe on the screens.  I'll ask everybody to take their
25  time and read it.
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 1           I don't know that we need -- I don't think that
 2  we need to go line by line.  I think we'll have everybody
 3  read it, and then perhaps entertain a motion to adopt it.
 4           And then we'll have discussion and we can
 5  make -- and if there's any proposed amendments because
 6  it's factually inaccurate or we're uncomfortable with it,
 7  we can address those issues.
 8           It's my understanding that first thing we're
 9  going to project is both in a PDF format.  Do you
10  think -- I guess we can project both the PDF and the Word
11  and we'll work off of the Word version.
12           MR. ACKEN: Yes, Mr. Chairman, that's my
13  expectation.
14           And so it will be somewhat similar to what
15  you're used to, with showing the original proposal and
16  then PDF and then a Word version to make modifications.
17           What makes this one different, of course, is
18  we're not requesting approval for a CEC, and so the form
19  of order looks different.  And so it's drafted to look
20  more like a recommended order from an ALJ to the
21  Commission.
22           I can talk about that briefly while it's being
23  pulled up, or alternatively if you want to start off, so
24  that you can maybe give it time to get loaded, we can
25  talk about Condition 38 and 39.  You know, there was some
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 1  discussion yesterday evening.  We presented a draft
 2  Condition 38 and 39.
 3           Mr. Else wanted some time to review that with
 4  residents of the area.  He's done that.  Our team has had
 5  further conversations with Mr. Else.
 6           Excuse me.
 7           So we have an updated version of 38 and 39, and
 8  so while we're waiting on the form of order, maybe we
 9  could use the time to explain what we would recommend,
10  and I believe it would be a stipulation between the
11  parties as far as Condition 38 and 39.
12           And so you'd like to do that, I can have
13  Mr. Cernea Clark explain that.
14           CHMN. KATZ: I think that we can probably do
15  that unless the Committee disagrees, we might use the
16  time.  The question is is that only for the CEC-1?
17  Because we -- or is there also an agreement by the
18  soon-to-be owner of CEC-2, is there an agreement with
19  them as well to add these two conditions?  Because it has
20  to be by stipulation.
21           MR. ACKEN: It's the latter.  So this
22  Condition 38 and 39 would apply to both CECs.
23           CHMN. KATZ: Okay.  If we want, let me ask, is
24  there anybody on the Committee that doesn't want us to
25  review these first?  I think it makes sense to do it.
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 1           But if anybody doesn't want -- thinks that we
 2  ought to go in a different order, speak up now.
 3  Otherwise we can have an explanation of conditions 38 and
 4  39.  And I will then ask the participating parties if
 5  they agree to add these two conditions to both of the
 6  CECs.
 7           Any comments before we get an explanation?
 8           (No response.)
 9           CHMN. KATZ: Mr. Acken, please feel free to go
10  forward.
11           MR. ACKEN: Thank you.  At this time I'd turn it
12  over to Mr. Cernea Clark, who discussed and negotiated
13  the condition with Mr. Else.
14           MR. CERNEA CLARK: Thank you, Committee members.


15           We reviewed the proposed conditions that we
16  developed yesterday, visiting with Mr. Else.  Mr. Else
17  had the opportunity to go back to the community and we
18  actually met, myself and Cindy Freeman of SouthWestern
19  Power Group, met with the community virtually yesterday
20  evening.  And Peter provided some minor changes.  And we
21  went through this morning and finalized the two
22  conditions.
23           And so 38 is -- the intent is the same as what
24  we had reviewed yesterday.  It's creating an area, a
25  commitment to not seek to create new roads or even use
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 1  existing roads for a particular stretch of the Cascabel
 2  Road, county road.  Committing to a speed limit during
 3  construction.
 4           Some new things that Mr. Else had added is that
 5  we're going to coordinate with the local community and
 6  we're establishing representatives that will do that
 7  with.  If there are any new construction areas that need
 8  to be added, and the intent there is that can help us
 9  make sure that we're aware of potential issues in terms
10  of impacts or opportunities for areas to place these
11  construction areas if that happens.
12           And then the last piece was Mr. Else had wanted
13  to make sure that any kind of agreements that we have to
14  work out with counties or Arizona Department of
15  Transportation that we aren't kind of subverting the
16  intent of this condition, which of course we wouldn't do,
17  but we're happy to have that commitment in there.
18           So that's really the nature of 38.  And I think
19  it is a nice balance and it creates a clear vehicle for
20  us to continue working with the local community.
21           I can -- if we can move down to 39.
22           CHMN. KATZ: Let me ask, do we want to take the
23  time to read this or do -- 39 looks like it's short, so
24  I'll have you explain it.  But then I'll have you put 38
25  back up and give the Committee members time to read it.
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 1  I'll also have a few questions --
 2           MR. CERNEA CLARK: Sure.
 3           CHMN. KATZ: -- of Mr. Acken once you explain
 4  Condition 39.
 5           MR. CERNEA CLARK: Sure.  39 is pretty
 6  straightforward.  Not a whole lot of material changes
 7  relative to yesterday.
 8           It requires us to do what we've successfully
 9  done on Line 1, to minimize the transmission structure
10  lighting.  Obviously, taking into account the
11  requirements of Federal Aviation Administration.
12           And it includes some initial language, you know,
13  that will be supportive of the international dark sky
14  designation which we're happy to do, of course.
15           So no real substantive changes here, I think.
16           CHMN. KATZ: Mr. Acken, I know you're counsel
17  for SunZia, and I'm assuming that SunZia is in agreement
18  by stipulation to add Conditions 38 and 39.  Would that
19  be correct?
20           MR. ACKEN: Yes, that's correct.
21           CHMN. KATZ: How do we establish that the
22  designated owner of the CEC-2 is in agreement?  Do you
23  have authority to make that representation on their
24  behalf?
25           MR. ACKEN: I do.  And I do.
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 1           CHMN. KATZ: So, okay.  So, essentially, both --
 2  if we agree to bifurcate, and I understand that hasn't
 3  been voted on yet, but if we agree to bifurcate we will
 4  add a Condition 38 and 39 if the committee approves to
 5  both CECs, and if for some reason we don't bifurcate
 6  we'll still add a condition to the original CEC.  Would
 7  that be correct?
 8           MR. ACKEN: Yes, Mr. Chairman.
 9           CHMN. KATZ: Anybody on the Committee at all
10  confused as to what I just asked or the answers?
11           (No response.)
12           CHMN. KATZ: Why don't you roll up to 38, the
13  top of it.  And I'll ask the Committee to take their time
14  and read it.  And then perhaps we can have a motion and
15  second discussion, and a vote as to whether or not this
16  should be added to one or both of the CECs depending on
17  how we vote on the bifurcation issue.
18           MEMBER HAMWAY: So Condition 26 will stay in the


19  CEC?  Okay.
20           CHMN. KATZ: Again, take a few minutes to read
21  this, and then after I've read it I'll ask you all on the
22  Committee to move if you're so inclined to add
23  Condition 38 to one or both of the CECs.
24           And I would ask Mr. Gentles and Mr. Grinnell,
25  are you able to read this condition?  I know that Tod was
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 1  going to e-mail it to each of you as well.  But,
 2  Mr. Gentles, are you able to see it?
 3           MEMBER GENTLES: I am.  My general question, I
 4  forget what was said in the last day or so.  Does the
 5  condition restrict any of the ability of SunZia to do
 6  what they need to do?
 7           CHMN. KATZ: No, I mean it's -- they worked
 8  together to foster this, and I guess within this
 9  sensitive San Pedro area, they're going to minimize
10  traffic and they're going to do aerial installations of
11  the new structures.
12           MEMBER GENTLES: The language looks good to me.


13  Thank you.
14           CHMN. KATZ: Okay.  And were you able to review
15  this as well, Mr. Grinnell?
16           MEMBER GRINNELL: Yes, sir, I got a copy by both
17  PFD and .doc.
18           CHMN. KATZ: Okay, that's fine.
19           MEMBER SCHWEIBERT: Chairman.
20           CHMN. KATZ: Yes.
21           MEMBER SCHWEIBERT: I have a question.  Would
22  now be a good time to ask?
23           CHMN. KATZ: Yes.  And then we're going to
24  ultimately need a motion for approval.
25           MEMBER SCHWEIBERT: Sure.  I have two questions
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 1  pertaining to the proposed Condition 38.  I will ask them
 2  separately.
 3           The first question, and this is the attorney in
 4  me.  However, I'm not a transportation attorney, so I
 5  apologize if this might seem unnecessary.  But do any of
 6  the parties believe that a definition of the word "road"
 7  should be included in this condition?
 8           And this pertains to the line saying, "No
 9  existing roads nor any new roads will be used or
10  established."  There were pictures of dirt roads
11  presented during the testimony in the proceeding.  And so
12  I think the intent is we don't want any vehicles leaving
13  Cascabel Road, whether there's a road there or not, or
14  whether a road is being established or not.
15           But I don't know the laws pertaining to off-road
16  vehicular traffic or use.
17           MR. ACKEN: Thank you, Committee Member.  I
18  don't know that we need a definition of road.  We're not
19  going to be doing off-road driving, certainly not for
20  construction purposes.  I think it's fairly common sense
21  in this case.
22           I'm not sure if Mr. Else feels differently.
23           MR. ELSE: No, I don't.  I used to manage the
24  Santa Rita experimental range for the university in
25  Tucson, and once you get two tracks running through
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 1  the -- through the desert, it is considered the
 2  establishment of a new road in effect.  So I think this
 3  condition covers that, to the best of my knowledge.
 4           MEMBER SCHWEIBERT: Thank you, Mr. Else, for
 5  explaining.
 6           CHMN. KATZ: What I'm going to do now is ask the
 7  Committee -- oh, do we have --
 8           MEMBER SCHWEIBERT: I do have a second question.


 9           CHMN. KATZ: You have a second question.  I'm
10  glad you didn't ask a compound question.
11           MEMBER SCHWEIBERT: Pertaining to line number 2,


12  that there will be a speed limit of 20 miles per hour
13  during construction, do the parties believe it might be
14  helpful to have a definition of what it means, quote,
15  during construction?
16           And I ask from the perspective does that just
17  mean when the jackhammer happens to be hammering at that
18  time, or is this during the several-month period that
19  towers are -- do you follow?
20           MR. CERNEA CLARK: I think it's okay if we
21  provide clarity, and perhaps it's as simple as, you know,
22  construction which would extend up until the commencement
23  of commercial operations.
24           MR. ACKEN: I think the general understanding,
25  you'll see this in NEPA documentation as well, you have
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 1  preconstruction periods and what that entails, the
 2  surveying and then construction.  In the industry's view
 3  is once you start any construction, that's your
 4  construction period until it's operational.
 5           MEMBER SCHWEIBERT: Is that 24 hours a day, or
 6  is it only during the normal business hours of the day?
 7           MR. ACKEN: That's 24.
 8           MEMBER PALMER: Mr. Chairman, if I might
 9  interject something there.
10           CHMN. KATZ: Please do, Mr. Palmer.
11           MEMBER PALMER: From my experience at the
12  county, my understanding is this 20-mile-per-hour speed
13  limit applies to the contractors and the people building
14  the power line.
15           This body has no authority to set a speed limit
16  for anyone else.  That would have to be done by the
17  county.  So this is for the people that are doing the
18  work of construction.
19           MR. ACKEN: That's correct, sir.
20           MEMBER HAMWAY: And what would the normal speed


21  limit be?  25?  It's minor arterial; right?  Unpaved
22  minor arterial.
23           MEMBER PALMER: Normally on a dirt road,
24  jurisdictions will not post speed limits.
25           MEMBER HAMWAY: Okay.
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 1           MEMBER PALMER: Because then they are assuming
 2  liability that that dirt road is safe to drive at that
 3  speed.
 4           MEMBER HAMWAY: I see.
 5           MEMBER PALMER: There's a liability issue.  I'm
 6  speaking -- the county I worked at, if it was a dirt
 7  road, we wouldn't post a speed limit because we were
 8  assuming liability for safety at that speed.  But I don't
 9  know Cochise County.
10           MEMBER HAMWAY: Doesn't the county plan post --
11  have different types of road types and post speed limits
12  for those?
13           MEMBER PALMER: Paved roads.  I can't speak for
14  Pima and Cochise County.  I know the county I was at if
15  there were dirt roads we didn't have speed limits.  I can
16  only go that far.
17           MR. CERNEA CLARK: If I could interject, I think
18  the concern around is it when there's a jackhammer there,
19  or is it the whole period, I think just simply during the
20  construction phase of the project really clarifies that
21  because it's as Mr. Acken was saying, once construction
22  starts all the way through the end of construction.
23           CHMN. KATZ: And, again, that would be binding
24  SunZia and any of its agents, employees, or contractors.
25           MR. CERNEA CLARK: Exactly.


Min-U-Script® GLENNIE REPORTING SERVICES, LLC
602.266.6535  www.glennie-reporting.com


(4) Pages 623 - 626







SunZia Transmission LLC/SunZia Southwest Transmission 
Docket No. L-00000YY-15-0318-00171 - LSC 171 Amended


Evidentiary Hearing, Volume IV
September 9, 2022


Page 627


 1           CHMN. KATZ: So I don't think we need further
 2  clarification.  But what we can do is get a motion on the
 3  floor and second it to discuss this further, and then if
 4  anybody wants to move for an amendment to it, they can.
 5  But we have a stipulation right now between -- why don't
 6  we just -- I'll ask the other parties as well.
 7           MR. ACKEN: I'm sorry, Mr. Chairman.  I didn't
 8  hear your question.
 9           CHMN. KATZ: I didn't have a question.
10           MR. ACKEN: We noticed a typo.
11           CHMN. KATZ: Okay.  Established.
12           MR. ACKEN: So in the sentence that begins,
13  "However this condition shall not apply to the extent
14  that this condition is inconsistent with agreements with
15  any county requirement," that should probably say
16  "Inconsistent agreements with any county or Arizona
17  Department of Transportation requirements."
18           CHMN. KATZ: You could make that correction on
19  the Word version.  That would be fine.  Once it's
20  corrected we can entertain a motion.  Let me just ask,
21  though, do either Western Resources -- we've already
22  heard from Mr. Else.  Does Western Resources have any
23  objection?
24           MR. STAFFORD: No, Chairman.
25           MEMBER SCHWEIBERT: Chairman, I don't think
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 1  Mr. Else has responded to my second question regarding
 2  during construction.
 3           MR. ELSE: Could we say construction phase as
 4  Adam suggested or construction-related activities?
 5           Generally the people on the stretch drive at
 6  around 20 miles per hour year-round for all activities.
 7  I guess in an ideal world it would say during
 8  project-related activities instead of construction.  But
 9  I would offer that to Pattern and El Rio Sol to see if
10  that wording would be acceptable.
11           CHMN. KATZ: The thing is I don't think that I
12  think this is binding on the corporation during the
13  entire construction process.  But --
14           MR. ACKEN: Certainly.  I mean, that's how the
15  applicant interprets it and we'll comply.  And, remember,
16  if the Committee authorizes bifurcation, an assignee, in
17  this case SouthWestern Power Group also has to commit to
18  complying.  So that's the intent and that's what will
19  happen.
20           CHMN. KATZ: What I asked -- and if there's any
21  motions to amend by the Committee members we can address
22  it.  But I would ask if we're ready to go and you've all
23  read it, a member of the Committee, if they are
24  comfortable in doing so to move for the adoption of
25  Condition 38 with respect to both CECs, if bifurcation
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 1  should occur.
 2           MR. PALMER: Mr. Chairman, I would so move that
 3  we adopt No. 38 to be included in both CECs.
 4           MEMBER HAMWAY: Second.
 5           CHMN. KATZ: Is there any further discussion?
 6           (No response.)
 7           CHMN. KATZ: All in favor.
 8           (A chorus of "ayes.")
 9           CHMN. KATZ: Is there anyone opposed?
10           (No response.)
11           CHMN. KATZ: The vote is unanimous.  And I don't
12  think we need to do a recall -- I mean a roll call vote.
13  We will do that when we approve the final order.
14           Let's go to Condition No. 39, please, and that
15  motion did pass.
16           Could you please scroll down so we can read all
17  of 39 at your convenience?  We need to go, if you can go
18  down to 39 unless we're frozen.  There you go.  Please
19  read that.
20           Once it is read, it's relatively short, we can
21  entertain a motion, and if it's seconded we'll have
22  discussion, and if there are any amendments they can be
23  moved, but are there any --
24           MEMBER HAENICHEN: I move 39.
25           MEMBER HAMWAY: Second.
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 1           CHMN. KATZ: Any discussion?
 2           (No response.)
 3           CHMN. KATZ: All in favor.
 4           (A chorus of "ayes.")
 5           CHMN. KATZ: And Condition 39 will be added to
 6  both CECs if we approve bifurcation.  And will be added
 7  to the original CEC if bifurcation for some reason is not
 8  approved.
 9           What are you now recommending, Mr. Acken, we do?
10  Do you have the order ready for projection?
11           MR. ACKEN: We do.
12           CHMN. KATZ: What I'm going to do is on these
13  two amendments, I'll make that Chair exhibit the PDF
14  Chair Exhibit 1 -- well, I don't know that we need two
15  exhibits because we didn't make any -- did we make any
16  changes?
17           MR. ACKEN: Changes to what?
18           CHMN. KATZ: 38 and 39.
19           MR. ACKEN: We did correct a typo in 38, which
20  we can actually show if Cindy Freeman can get access.
21  She can make that typo --
22           CHMN. KATZ: I'm saying for the record do we
23  need to mark an original PDF and a second revised
24  version, or just do the revised version as Chair 1?
25           MR. ACKEN: Just the revised version.
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 1           CHMN. KATZ: That's fine.  Because of where
 2  we're at, we will just mark the Word version that's being
 3  projected on the right screen as Chair 1, and you'll make
 4  sure, Mr. Acken, that we get a copy of that to our court
 5  reporter.
 6           MR. ACKEN: We will.
 7           And on the screen now you see the typographic
 8  corrections to Condition 38.
 9           CHMN. KATZ: And Tod and I will review
10  everything once we get it back to our office and correct
11  any -- I'll have a motion perhaps at the end of it
12  allowing the chair to make any grammatical or
13  typographical error corrections.
14           But that all being said, where are we going now?
15  Are we going to the -- and we have two separate orders
16  and two subject property CECs to review.
17           MR. ACKEN: Two separate forms of order.  I
18  would suggest we start with CEC -- the form of order for
19  CEC-1.  We do have them now.  I believe the AV team can
20  pull up the PDF version on one screen and the Word
21  version on the other screen of the form of order for
22  CEC-1.
23           CHMN. KATZ: And what will happen is the PDF,
24  just so if we make any changes to the order we'll see
25  where we're at.  But the PDF will likely be marked as
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 1  Chair Exhibit No. 2.  And the Word version Chair 3.  If
 2  there are amendments we'll probably just have a single,
 3  probably just mark the Word version.  But --
 4           MEMBER GRINNELL: Mr. Chair?
 5           CHMN. KATZ: Yes, Mr. Grinnell.
 6           MEMBER GRINNELL: Yesterday I asked this
 7  question, and I see we had CEC-1, CEC-2.  We have --
 8  technically aren't these an amendment to CEC-171?  So
 9  wouldn't those read 171 A, 171 B?  Because they're under
10  the -- there's already an established CEC-1 and if
11  somebody's looking this up, they might find themselves
12  looking at two different documents.
13           CHMN. KATZ: We can have it marked CEC-171
14  amended.
15           MEMBER GRINNELL: A and B?
16           MR. ACKEN: You could do that.  CEC-171 A
17  instead of CEC-1.
18           MEMBER GRINNELL: I'm just -- yesterday I was
19  trying to, or Tuesday I was trying to find the original
20  CEC, and went through and I got multiple pops through the
21  Corporation Commission docket.  So I guess what I'm
22  trying to do is eliminate any duplication of CECs.  In
23  other words, there's already a CEC-1 in the docket
24  someplace.
25           MR. ACKEN: I support that.  You know what, the
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 1  way we drafted this is consistent with what the approach
 2  has been taken when we have -- when we're starting from
 3  scratch with two CECs and one docket.
 4           So one docket, CEC-1, CEC-2.  Here, because
 5  there's a prior preexisting CEC, I think let's make this
 6  as clear as possible for everybody in the future.
 7           And so I support on behalf of the applicant says
 8  let's label this CEC-171 A and we can make, if the
 9  Committee thinks that's the right approach, and we can
10  make conforming changes throughout.
11           CHMN. KATZ: And just so I know or we know in
12  advance, because we haven't voted on bifurcation, I think
13  that, at least I've concluded that bifurcation doesn't
14  create any environmental issues.
15           But I can't speak for the Committee.  But I'm
16  just trying to understand, we have this order and a
17  second order.  Do they both address the three amendments
18  issues?
19           MR. ACKEN: Yes, both will be parallel if this
20  Committee recommends bifurcation.  They will be nearly
21  identical except one refers to A.  Would you like me to
22  walk through this at this time?
23           CHMN. KATZ: Yeah, why don't we do that.  Walk
24  through it and then I'll give us -- even if it takes 10
25  or 15 minutes to read it before we discuss it.  But we
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 1  can make changes, suggested changes, as we go and then
 2  vote later.
 3           MR. ACKEN: So I'll be going off of the PDF
 4  version, which I believe you said would be Chairman
 5  Exhibit 2, which is shown on the left screen.
 6           So the first, what you see in tracked changes is
 7  changes made by Tod Brewer at the recommendation of
 8  Commission just to make it consistent with other
 9  recommended orders, so instead of the caption is now
10  reading Recommended Opinion and Order Amending
11  Decision 75464.  And, again, 75464 was the Commission's
12  approval of the original CEC.
13           CHMN. KATZ: And I did review a prior amended
14  order that was similarly done.  So this has been done
15  before and we're just making recommendations ultimately.
16  It's up to the Corporation Commission to make the final
17  decision.
18           But go ahead, Mr. Acken.
19           MR. ACKEN: And then so, and then the same with
20  the admission of this will be an open meeting at a date
21  to be determined before the Commission where they will
22  ultimately rule on the Committee's recommendation.
23           The first section is Findings of Fact that is
24  consistent with how the Commission does recommended
25  orders that provides a procedural history.
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 1           So paragraph 1 just says, references the
 2  recommended -- or the request to amend that was submitted
 3  on May 13.  And then the other thing that this first
 4  paragraph does is it incorporates the existing CEC as
 5  Exhibit A.
 6           So that way we'll have one document for each CEC
 7  if the Committee grants bifurcation that will contain all
 8  of the conditions that are applicable, which will be good
 9  for everyone, including the applicant for financing since
10  this document has everything.  So that is what
11  paragraph 1 is.
12           Paragraph 2 identifies the three requests.
13           Paragraph 3 and 4 and 5 go to Commission Staff's
14  analysis and recommendation.  Again, just a history of
15  when they docketed their Staff memo and proposed order
16  along with their recommendations that this be referred to
17  this Committee for consideration.
18           Paragraph 6 refers to the Commission's decision
19  in the June open meeting that was filed July 12 in
20  decision No. 78600, which did grant the request to
21  hold -- to consider SunZia's requested amendments and
22  refer the matter to this Committee.
23           So it's just kind of, again, these are all just
24  procedural background.
25           And then 7 is the first one that probably looks
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 1  familiar to this group.  This is referring to the line
 2  siting committee, where we say, okay, pursuant to notice
 3  of law it held a public hearing on these dates at
 4  Biosphere 2.
 5           The one addition in the statutory references is
 6  this is also pursuant to 40-252, ARS 40-252, which is the
 7  Commission's statutory authorization to amend a prior
 8  decision.
 9           CHMN. KATZ: And we probably can fill in, I
10  don't anticipate we'll be back here next week, so you
11  could probably fill in 6th through the 9th.
12           MR. ACKEN: Thank you.
13           Moving to the third page, it identifies the
14  Committee members who participated in all our portions of
15  the proceeding, and I think we have a complete list.  So
16  I'm very grateful to the Committee and all of you for
17  making time for this hearing.  I know how busy you all
18  are.
19           CHMN. KATZ: Is Karl included on that,
20  because --
21           MR. ACKEN: Yes.
22           CHMN. KATZ: I got it.  I see the whole thing
23  now.  Go ahead.
24           MR. ACKEN: So I think that list is accurate and
25  complete.  Thank you.
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 1           Paragraph 8 is the parties.  As we typically do,
 2  we have not yet filled in intervention in a form of
 3  order.  Obviously that needs to be filled in at this time
 4  with respect to the intervention granted to WRA, Pinal
 5  County, and Mr. Else.
 6           And on the screen, in realtime, we are adding
 7  references to the intervenors on Commission -- Chairman
 8  Exhibit 3.
 9           And I would note we should add the counsel, for
10  the two parties that are represented by counsel.
11           So it would say "Western Resources Advocates,
12  represented by Adam Stafford."
13           MR. STAFFORD: "Resource" singular.
14           MR. ACKEN: Thank you.
15           Pinal County represented by Kevin Costello.  And
16  Peter Else, do you add "pro se," Mr. Chairman?
17           CHMN. KATZ: You can say "pro se."
18           MR. ELSE: Probably better enter my middle
19  initial, too, so my cousins aren't responsible for my
20  actions.
21           CHMN. KATZ: What is your middle initial?
22           MR. ELSE: T.
23           CHMN. KATZ: T as in Tom.
24           MR. ACKEN: And then italicized "pro se."  Thank
25  you.
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 1           So paragraph 9 would be the voting provision.
 2           CHMN. KATZ: We'll probably address that one,
 3  well, we'll figure it out momentarily.
 4           MR. ACKEN: And I'll remind the Committee we
 5  have the three requested amendments and then we have what
 6  I characterized as a cleanup on the Willow Substation.
 7           We want to tie the Willow Substation's
 8  expiration date to Line 2's expiration date.  So the last
 9  clause in there, it says, "Request" -- "Approve the
10  requested amendment and recommend the Commission
11  authorize that the Willow 500 kV substation have a
12  expiration date of February 22, 2031."
13           CHMN. KATZ: Okay.
14           MR. ACKEN: The next section are proposed
15  Conclusions of Law.  The first one addresses
16  jurisdiction.
17           The second addresses notice.
18           And then the third is our recommended language
19  regarding public interest in amending the CEC.
20           The next section is order, this begins on page 4
21  line 13 of Chairman Exhibit 2.  And this is the meat of
22  how we recommend the Committee recommend the existing CEC


23  be amended.
24           So the first ordering paragraph addresses
25  bifurcation.  And specifically states that CEC-1, which
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 1  we should revise to say CEC-171 A, and notes, and this
 2  was a question that came up yesterday that the applicant
 3  has selected option B, that it will operate as a direct
 4  current facility.
 5           The second ordering paragraph is to include the
 6  updated AC and DC structure designs for Line 1.
 7           And I get myself confused on this.  We have the
 8  updated DC structure types as well as the updated AC
 9  structure types that are associated with Line 1 between
10  the DC converter station and Pinal Central.
11           So all of the updated structure types are
12  associated with Line 1.  There's no requested structure
13  changes for Line 2.
14           And those would be included as Exhibit B, and we
15  can present that so that you can see the complete list as
16  well.
17           CHMN. KATZ: And, again, the working -- this
18  will be CEC-3; correct?  And CEC-2 is the unedited
19  version?
20           MR. ACKEN: Chairman Exhibit 3?
21           CHMN. KATZ: Chairman.  Yeah.  Misspoke.
22           MR. ACKEN: Chairman Exhibit 3 is the one that
23  we're making edits to Chairman 2.
24           CHMN. KATZ: Is the original PDF.  Go ahead.
25           MR. ACKEN: The third ordering paragraph would
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 1  be to grant -- recommend approval of the two-year
 2  extension for Line 1.  And that, again, should be revised
 3  to say authorized in CEC-171 A until February 22, 2028.
 4  Again, that's a two-year extension requested.
 5           And then the last ordering paragraph is as I
 6  mentioned earlier to authorize construction of the Willow
 7  Substation with Line 2, with an expiration date of
 8  February 22, 2031, so that is the same expiration date as
 9  Line 2.
10           CHMN. KATZ: Okay.  And is that the entire
11  document?
12           MR. ACKEN: It is not.  I said it was the last,
13  but there's a couple more.
14           CHMN. KATZ: That's fine.  I just wasn't sure.
15           MR. ACKEN: I misspoke.  The next one is
16  important in light of our recent discussions.  This would
17  be a ordering paragraph to modify the existing CEC by --
18  yes, thank you for making the changes there -- to
19  CEC-171 A and CEC-171 B to add conditions 38 and 39 as
20  would be -- as were reflected in Chairman Exhibit 1.
21           MEMBER LITTLE: Mr. Chairman.
22           CHMN. KATZ: Yes, ma'am.
23           MEMBER LITTLE: Can you scroll back down a
24  little bit, please, the first ordering paragraph, I
25  think.


Page 641


 1           Shouldn't that also reference 171 B, shouldn't
 2  it say the decision authorizes 171 A and 171 B?
 3           MR. ACKEN: So that's where we have the two
 4  decisions.  Our --
 5           MEMBER LITTLE: I see, this is just for 171 A.
 6           CHMN. KATZ: This is just --
 7           MR. ACKEN: Correct.
 8           MEMBER LITTLE: And the other one will be B.
 9           CHMN. KATZ: That's correct.  We're going to be
10  going almost identical orders.  I'm sorry I talked over
11  you.
12           MEMBER LITTLE: Playing catchup ball here.
13           MR. ACKEN: It's confusing, and we've gone round
14  and round, but I think this is consistent with how it's
15  been done with others, and it will give each owner of the
16  line its own decision.
17           MEMBER LITTLE: I see.  Okay.  I got it.
18           MR. ACKEN: Okay.  Then we have just an ordering
19  paragraph that notes all other aspects of the original
20  decision to grant the CEC remain in full effect, and then
21  an ordering paragraph that the decision will become
22  effective immediately upon action by the Commission, of
23  course.
24           CHMN. KATZ: And are we going to be -- remind
25  me, what's Exhibit A?  Is that the revised CEC?
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 1           MR. ACKEN: Exhibit A is the original CEC.
 2           CHMN. KATZ: Okay.  And B is --
 3           MR. ACKEN: The additional structure types for
 4  CEC-171 A.
 5           CHMN. KATZ: And do we need to have CEC with
 6  Conditions 38 and 39 added to it or do you think --
 7           MR. ACKEN: This will work.  This proposed form
 8  of order --
 9           CHMN. KATZ: Okay.
10           MR. ACKEN: -- will work because I have seen the
11  Commission do this previously when they modify a CEC
12  issued by the Committee.
13           They don't reissue the entire CEC.  They just
14  say the CEC is modified to add the following conditions,
15  and so 38 and 39, the rest of them remain unaffected.
16           CHMN. KATZ: Well, I just will ask the question,
17  I want to do a roll call vote if we're going to approve
18  this whole thing.  But do the Committee Members feel that
19  we need to vote on each of the three changes separately?
20  I don't necessarily think we do.
21           MEMBER PALMER: I'm comfortable with just voting
22  on the order.
23           CHMN. KATZ: Say that again.
24           MEMBER PALMER: I said I'm comfortable just
25  voting on the order.
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 1           CHMN. KATZ: Let's go back up to the top.  Do
 2  any of the Committee members feel that we need to take
 3  some more time to read the document?  Anybody feel that
 4  way?  Otherwise, let's scroll down.
 5           MEMBER GRINNELL: Mr. Chairman.
 6           CHMN. KATZ: Yes, Mr. Grinnell.
 7           MEMBER GRINNELL: To Mr. Palmer's comment, I
 8  think, don't we need to vote on the bifurcation issue
 9  separately in order for the CEC-171 B to be applicable?
10           CHMN. KATZ: Just -- let me just -- I think we
11  may have to.  Let's -- although we could have a motion to
12  adopt all three and a second and a discussion and
13  somebody could vote against it.
14           MEMBER GRINNELL: Well, if we do that, then
15  we're -- we may have to go -- I'm just trying to
16  eliminate any -- any confusion with future readers of
17  this.  So in other words, this bifurcation seems to be
18  the big issue with the two entities here.
19           So in order to solidify or deny that issue, I
20  think we should vote on that particular one independent
21  of the other two issues.
22           CHMN. KATZ: Okay.  Well, what we can do is why
23  don't we just continue to scroll down.  I might just stop
24  us if we slowly scroll down.  Stop at No. 7.  Okay.
25  There's nothing for us to fill in there.  Go ahead.
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 1  Scroll down.
 2           And we can go through everybody's present on the
 3  Committee.  That's fine.  Okay.  I think, does the
 4  Committee agree that we skip that and we approve -- we
 5  can do the roll call vote and then fill that in, but I
 6  think, I'm almost inclined to have us look at the
 7  paragraphs that specifically spell out the three changes.
 8           Where are the three changes listed?  Are they
 9  there?
10           MEMBER LITTLE: They're in the order.
11           MR. ACKEN: Yes, that identifies the three
12  requests in the amendment application.  But, again, I
13  would note that in addition to the three changes we're
14  also requesting the term extension for the Willow
15  Substation and explicit authorization to construct it
16  with Line 2.
17           So if you're looking for the pass, the vote, it
18  would be in that paragraph on.
19           CHMN. KATZ: That's paragraph --
20           MR. ACKEN: Paragraph 9, I believe it is.
21           CHMN. KATZ: Let's go down and take a look.
22  Okay.  Stop.  Okay.
23           What I think we ought to do for safety sake is
24  vote on each one of the three proposed amendments unless
25  the Committee disagrees, and then vote to approve or not
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 1  approve the entire document.  Any thoughts from the
 2  Committee?
 3           MEMBER PALMER: That's fine.  If it improves
 4  clarity, I think it's simple enough to do.
 5           CHMN. KATZ: Was it in paragraph 2 above that we
 6  listed all three?
 7           MR. ACKEN: Yes, paragraph 2 lists all three.
 8           CHMN. KATZ: Okay.
 9           MR. ACKEN: Paragraph 9 has them collective.
10           CHMN. KATZ: It's the final vote; right?
11           MR. ACKEN: And also the Willow, so paragraph 2
12  would address all three except for Willow.
13           MR. ACKEN: So if we could have the screen on
14  the left to paragraph 2.  That's probably the best way to
15  do it.  Then you can see the ask and then the requested
16  vote.
17           Thank you, Ms. Freeman.
18           CHMN. KATZ: Perhaps we then could have a
19  motion, it's B that's the bifurcation; right?
20           MR. ACKEN: It is.
21           CHMN. KATZ: Maybe we can have a motion to
22  approve paragraph 2, condition B that allows for separate
23  assignment and future ownership of each approved
24  transmission line and its associated facilities.
25           Perhaps we can have a motion to approve that and
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 1  a further discussion.
 2           MEMBER PALMER: Mr. Chairman, do you want to
 3  take A, B, and C each separately --
 4           CHMN. KATZ: Yes.
 5           MEMBER PALMER: -- in the interest of clarity?
 6           CHMN. KATZ: Yes.
 7           MEMBER PALMER: Okay.  I'll start A and make a
 8  motion that we approve paragraph 2, letter A, to
 9  authorize the use of updated structure designs and
10  structure types.
11           CHMN. KATZ: And that is -- those amended
12  structure types are reflected in Exhibit B; correct?
13           MEMBER HAMWAY: Second.
14           CHMN. KATZ: Any discussion?
15           (No response.)
16           CHMN. KATZ: All in favor.
17           (A chorus of "ayes.")
18           CHMN. KATZ: Anyone opposed?
19           (No response.)
20           MEMBER SCHWEIBERT: Aye.
21           CHMN. KATZ: Let us -- just a second.  Hold on.
22           (Reporter clarification.)
23           CHMN. KATZ: There were no oppositions.
24           MEMBER HAMWAY: Karl rang in late, and she
25  thought it was in opposition.
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 1           CHMN. KATZ: Did you have a question?
 2           MEMBER SCHWEIBERT: Abstain.  Abstain.
 3           CHMN. KATZ: Okay.  You abstain.  Oh, okay.  The
 4  record can reflect that our one member has sustained --
 5  has -- not sustained.  Abstained.
 6           And do we have a motion respect to paragraph 2B,
 7  the condition outlined in paragraph 2B of this document?
 8           MEMBER GRINNELL: So move.
 9           CHMN. KATZ: Is there a second?
10           MEMBER HAMWAY: Second.
11           CHMN. KATZ: And, again, B is to allow for
12  separate assignment and future ownership of each approved
13  transmission line and its associated facilities, and we
14  have a second.
15           Is there any discussion?
16           (No response.)
17           CHMN. KATZ: All in favor.
18           (A chorus of "ayes.")
19           CHMN. KATZ: Anyone opposed?
20           (No response.)
21           CHMN. KATZ: The condition is approved and now
22  we are --
23           MEMBER SCHWEIBERT: Mr. Chairman?
24           CHMN. KATZ: Yes.
25           MEMBER SCHWEIBERT: And I abstain.
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 1           CHMN. KATZ: Again, Mr. Schweibert has abstained
 2  with respect to A and B.
 3           And we're now going to paragraph 2C, the third
 4  proposed change to the CECs, and that is to extend the
 5  expiration date of the CEC for SunZia Line 1 from
 6  February 20, 2026, to February 2028.
 7           MEMBER LITTLE: Mr. Chairman, I move 2C.
 8           MEMBER PALMER: Second.
 9           MEMBER HAMWAY: Second.
10           CHMN. KATZ: Mr. Palmer I think got the first
11  second, but it doesn't matter.
12           MEMBER PALMER: Third.
13           CHMN. KATZ: Any further discussion?
14           (No response.)
15           CHMN. KATZ: All in favor?
16           (A chorus of "ayes.")
17           CHMN. KATZ: And now I think --
18           MEMBER PALMER: Do you want a motion to adopt
19  the entire paragraph 2?
20           CHMN. KATZ: Hold on just a second.
21           Mr. Schweibert, did you abstain again.
22           MEMBER SCHWEIBERT: Abstain.
23           CHMN. KATZ: Okay.  Now we are going to
24  paragraph No. 9 and we'll do a roll call vote.
25  Paragraph 9 is asking us to adopt this entire exhibit and
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 1  it will be Chair Exhibit 3.
 2           MEMBER PALMER: Mr. Chairman, quick question.
 3           CHMN. KATZ: Yes.
 4           MEMBER PALMER: Is there any reason to adopt
 5  paragraph 2 in its entirety since we didn't include that
 6  opening sentence?
 7           CHMN. KATZ: We could except that I think we're
 8  going to vote on approving the entire thing, which would
 9  include the line.
10           MEMBER PALMER: Okay.
11           CHMN. KATZ: Do we have a motion to approve the
12  entire, this entire document, and what's the caption of
13  it again?  Go back to the top if you would and then we'll
14  fill in a number.
15           MEMBER GRINNELL: So moved.
16           CHMN. KATZ: Okay.  I don't think --
17           MR. GENTLES: Second.
18           CHMN. KATZ: All in favor?  Oh, is there any
19  discussions.
20           (No response.)
21           CHMN. KATZ: All in favor.
22           (A chorus of "ayes.")
23           CHMN. KATZ: And I didn't count how many there
24  are on this, but 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 9 -- there's 10 of
25  us.
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 1           Are you abstaining?
 2           MEMBER SCHWEIBERT: I abstain.  And, Chairman,
 3  that's just due to my unique role as th policy advisor
 4  for the Chairwoman.
 5           CHMN. KATZ: And I completely understand that.
 6  So we'll show the vote as 9 to 0, with one 1 abstention.
 7  I think that makes sense.
 8           And do we have -- did we already have a motion?
 9  Oh, we already voted.  And the approval would include
10  Exhibits A -- the document will include Exhibits A and B
11  and it will be sent to Tod Brewer, and he and I will
12  review it and if it's in proper order I will sign it and
13  we'll transmit it to the parties and to the Commission.
14           Are we now ready to do the same thing for the
15  second?  And, again, the original and this will be
16  Chair 2, the PDF and the one that we've worked off of and
17  changed will be the one that ultimately gets approved and
18  signed that could be Chair Exhibit 3.
19           MR. ACKEN: Yes, Mr. Chairman.  I'm happy to go
20  through CEC, what will now be CEC-171 B.  It will be
21  identical except specifying that this decision authorizes
22  Line 2.
23           But in all other respects, it's identical.  So I
24  don't know if you want to go through point by point, or
25  do you want to have order as to make a conforming vote on
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 1  it and have us make conforming -- whatever you prefer.
 2           CHMN. KATZ: Since these two documents are
 3  identical, but we will have a -- where is the extension
 4  below?  Is there an extension below to the 2031 date.
 5           MR. ACKEN: It is.  It's in ordering paragraph
 6  on the -- this will be Chairman Exhibit 4, page 4,
 7  line 23.
 8           CHMN. KATZ: And that's the only thing that's
 9  getting continued to 2031?  Or is it the construction of
10  the AC line?
11           MR. ACKEN: The AC line already has 2031 in the
12  original, so there's no extension needed.
13           CHMN. KATZ: Okay.
14           MR. ACKEN: Line 2 has it to '31.
15           CHMN. KATZ: Line 2, okay.  What I will ask us
16  to take a look at in the order, there's a paragraph that
17  reads, "It is further ordered that decision No. 75464 is
18  amended to extend the expiration date for Line 1 -- no,
19  I'm reading the wrong paragraph; right?
20           MEMBER HAMWAY: It's 23.  Line 23.
21           CHMN. KATZ: Okay.  I'll start that again.  It
22  reads, "It is further ordered that the decision No. 75464
23  is amended to authorize construction of the 500 kilovolt
24  Willow Substation with Line 2, with an expiration date of
25  February 22, 2031."
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 1           Can we have a motion to approve that specific
 2  paragraph?
 3           MEMBER HAMWAY: So moved.
 4           CHMN. KATZ: Is there a second?
 5           MEMBER PALMER: Second.
 6           CHMN. KATZ: Any discussion?
 7           (No response.)
 8           CHMN. KATZ: All in favor.
 9           (A chorus of "ayes.")
10           CHMN. KATZ: Anyone opposed?
11           (No response.)
12           CHMN. KATZ: I don't know that we need to
13  have -- break out paragraph 2 in this one which is the
14  same as the other one we've already approved, the three
15  amendments.
16           So we probably can go straight up to that vote I
17  think it was in paragraph 9 above, or -- above.
18           MEMBER LITTLE: Mr. Chairman?
19           CHMN. KATZ: Yes.
20           MEMBER LITTLE: Don't you need to authorize them
21  to make changes consistent with --
22           CHMN. KATZ: Well, we first need to approve this
23  order.  So I need to take -- I need to take -- we voted
24  on order No. 1.  So this will be --
25           MEMBER LITTLE: Right, but there were some
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 1  changes to, as we went through there were some changes to
 2  numbers and stuff.  Line numbers or CEC numbers, I'm
 3  sorry.  Yes, those are all been made.  Okay.
 4           MEMBER SCHWEIBERT: Chairman, I had question in


 5  the ordering paragraphs.
 6           CHMN. KATZ: Which paragraph?
 7           MEMBER SCHWEIBERT: Ordering paragraph 2 maybe.


 8           CHMN. KATZ: Go up to paragraph 2.
 9           MEMBER SCHWEIBERT: Ordering paragraph 2.
10           MR. ACKEN: It will be at the end of page 4.
11           CHMN. KATZ: Oh, the order paragraph 2.
12           MR. ACKEN: Page 4.
13           CHMN. KATZ: Do you want us to scroll down to
14  the order?
15           MEMBER SCHWEIBERT: Yes.  Or in this we want to


16  make some of these redline changes before we get down to
17  that --
18           CHMN. KATZ: Feel free to go ahead and make the
19  redline changes in this chair exhibit.  This will be,
20  what, No. 5?
21           MR. ACKEN: Correct.
22           CHMN. KATZ: No. 4 will be the PDF of Line 2
23  orders, and the version that we are modifying will be the
24  Word version, and once it's approved and if it is
25  approved I will sign off on it.  We haven't voted on that
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 1  yet, so don't fill it out.  We haven't voted on this yet,
 2  so don't fill it in.  No, we haven't voted on this yet.
 3           Go to the order.  Oh, unless we're still
 4  editing.  Now, which -- go back.
 5           MR. ACKEN: Slow down.
 6           CHMN. KATZ: What was your concern?  Which
 7  paragraph.
 8           MEMBER SCHWEIBERT: Ordering Paragraph No. 2.


 9           CHMN. KATZ: No, in the order.  Keep scrolling
10  down, right there, paragraph 2 is further ordered.
11           MEMBER SCHWEIBERT: Yes, so my question is for
12  Mr. Acken.  Because there are no structural or design
13  changes for Line 2, is this ordering paragraph necessary
14  and will there be an Exhibit B attached to this
15  CEC-171 B.
16           MR. ACKEN: It's a great question.  I went back
17  and forth on whether we needed identical ordering
18  paragraphs in each form of order.  I thought for clarity
19  for someone in the future who's looking at the
20  Commission's updated order and then prior order, just put
21  it all, but they only have one or the other.  Just put it
22  all in both.
23           There are no new structures associated with
24  171 B, but that was the thought process in case someone
25  is only looking at one set, if they just want to
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 1  understand the history it's all clear in one place
 2  because I didn't want to get in a situation where the two
 3  decisions that we're requesting modified different
 4  portions of the prior order.
 5           I said let's just make them be consistent.
 6  They're making the same modifications to the prior order.
 7  That was the thought.
 8           CHMN. KATZ: Any comments from the Committee in
 9  terms of whether we keep or remove this paragraph?  I
10  don't think it hurts anything to have it in there, even
11  though the focus is on Line 2 in this particular order.
12           (No response.)
13           CHMN. KATZ: Well, we can go ahead, we
14  already -- I think we just have to vote on the entire
15  order.
16           MEMBER PALMER: Mr. Chairman.
17           CHMN. KATZ: Go ahead.
18           MEMBER PALMER: I'm not an attorney.  I
19  consulted with Ms. Little here, there is a word in there,
20  docked, D-O-C-K-E-D, and I don't know if that's the
21  proper verb for putting something in the docket and now I
22  don't remember where I saw it.
23           CHMN. KATZ: It was docketed, I think it --
24           MEMBER PALMER: It said "docked".
25           MR. ACKEN: That is a typo that should be
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 1  corrected.  Thank you.  We don't want to be docked.  We
 2  want to be docketed.
 3           CHMN. KATZ: Okay.
 4           MEMBER PALMER: I don't know where I saw it, but
 5  I did.
 6           CHMN. KATZ: Do we want to go to paragraph 9,
 7  then?  There it is right there.
 8           MR. ACKEN: And that would have to be a -- thank
 9  you -- and that would have to be a conforming change, I
10  suspect, on that.
11           CHMN. KATZ: We got an extra D -- docket -- we
12  don't need a double D.  I see, yeah, I see the
13  correction.  We need to go to paragraph -- I'm sorry.
14           MR. ACKEN: Thank you for that correction.
15           CHMN. KATZ: Okay.  Let's go to Paragraph No. 9.
16  If we've made all of the grammatical or typographical --
17  wait, are there -- there's two votes.  Go back up.  I'm
18  sorry.  Scroll above, there was a blank line in one of
19  these paragraphs.  Okay.  No. 7.
20           (Phone interruption.)
21           MEMBER LITTLE: Apologies.
22           MR. ACKEN: That's been updated to reflect the
23  hearing window.
24           CHMN. KATZ: Got it.  That's just the dates.
25  Okay.  Let's go down, then, to Paragraph No. 9.  And


Page 657


 1  what, we've already approved Paragraph 2 amendments.
 2  These documents are substantially the same.  And I just
 3  was wondering if we could have someone present a motion
 4  for approval of paragraph 9 and then we will take a roll
 5  call vote.
 6           Did we do a roll call vote on the last one.
 7           MEMBER PALMER: We did not.
 8           CHMN. KATZ: Think we should go back and do it?
 9           MEMBER PALMER: Probably.
10           I'll make a motion to approve Paragraph 9 in
11  this one while we're here.
12           MEMBER HAMWAY: Second.
13           CHMN. KATZ: And I'm not going to do, "all in
14  favor."  We'll do a roll call vote and then we'll go back
15  to CEC -- I mean to Chair Exhibit 3 and do a roll call
16  vote just to make sure that we're all on the record.
17           On this Line 2 paragraph -- Line 2, CEC-171 B,
18  the amended Line 2, do we have a motion to approve?
19           MEMBER HAMWAY: Jim motions.  I second.
20           CHMN. KATZ: You second?  Okay.  Is there
21  further discussion?
22           (No response.)
23           CHMN. KATZ: Okay.  I'm going to start down the
24  line with Jim.  How do you vote on this particular order?
25           MEMBER PALMER: I vote aye.
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 1           And I want to just add real quick.  I appreciate
 2  how all the parties came together here.  We don't always
 3  agree on everything and sometimes not on anything.
 4           And I appreciate the sincerity with which
 5  Mr. Else presented his information, but I also appreciate
 6  at the end of the day that they were able to come to a
 7  consensus that hopefully works for everyone and no one
 8  gets everything, but we all get something and this
 9  project which I believe is a good project can go forward.
10           CHMN. KATZ: Member Little.
11           MEMBER LITTLE: I also vote aye.
12           And I would like to second everything that
13  Member Palmer said.  In addition I would like to thank
14  the applicant for arranging for us to stay here.  This
15  has been great, great experience.  It's beautiful here.
16           I also would like to thank the community members
17  who were -- showed up in -- a lot of them on Monday night
18  and those of you who have been here for the whole thing.
19  It means a lot to know that, you know, that how the
20  people feel what's going on.  And thank you all.
21           CHMN. KATZ: Mr. Drago.
22           MEMBER DRAGO: I vote aye.
23           CHMN. KATZ: Member Hamway.
24           MEMBER HAMWAY: Thank you.  I vote aye.
25           And I also want to thank Mr. Else.  I spent most
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 1  of my career advocating on behalf of other people in
 2  areas I don't know much about.
 3           And so I appreciate how hard the work you did
 4  was.  And I appreciate seeing both of you again.  We met
 5  seven years ago, and you were so hospitable to us then.
 6  And it is great to see the community, and I think you did
 7  your community proud and I think Condition 38 and 39 is a
 8  great compromise and you made the hearing better.  So
 9  thank you.
10           MR. ELSE: Thank you, Member Hamway.
11           MEMBER HAMWAY: And I vote aye.
12           CHMN. KATZ: Yes, Mr. Schweibert.
13           MEMBER SCHWEIBERT: Chairman, I abstain.
14           But I would like to make a few remarks.  Just
15  that during the public comment session on the first day
16  of the proceeding, one of the commenters had asked the
17  members of the Committee if anyone had actually visited
18  Oracle.
19           And although we could not answer that question
20  at that time, due to the circumstances of public comment
21  sessions, I was very tempted to answer that question.
22           I have visited the town of Oracle before and I
23  hope to visit many times into the future.  This is a
24  beautiful community.
25           Mr. Else, you are a hard worker and it is
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 1  obvious that you care deeply about your community, and I
 2  want to thank you for engaging as strenuously as you have
 3  through this process.
 4           And I do want to think the applicant and the
 5  witnesses for engaging and for continuing to engage with
 6  the community as you have committed to do so.  And so
 7  with that, thank you, Chairman.
 8           CHMN. KATZ: Thank you.  Mr. French.
 9           MEMBER FRENCH: I vote aye.
10           CHMN. KATZ: And Mr. Haenichen.
11           MEMBER HAENICHEN: I vote aye.
12           CHMN. KATZ: And I am going to vote aye as well
13  but I do want to indicate --
14           MR. ACKEN: Mr. Chairman, members online.
15           CHMN. KATZ: I'm getting old and senile.  Can't
16  help myself.  Anyway, Mr. Gentles, how do you vote?
17           MEMBER GENTLES: I do vote aye.
18           And I'm -- just a quick comment.  At times the
19  hearing was a bit confusing because we are charged with
20  not going back and relitigating the first original CEC,
21  so I do appreciate the diligence that was taken to help
22  people like myself and others on the stand what we're
23  actually voting on.
24           I'd also like to say that the community
25  conversation sounds like it was great, a lot of good
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 1  turnout, and I hope there are other people that come
 2  forward, like Mr. Else.  I hope I pronounced his name --
 3  Mr. Else, forward to help us understand the dynamics of
 4  the community and the impact of these projects.  So with
 5  that, I vote aye.
 6           CHMN. KATZ: And last but not least, before I
 7  voice my compliments, Mr. Grinnell.
 8           MEMBER GRINNELL: I'm going to vote aye.
 9           And just, Mr. Else, you are a credit to your
10  community and frankly you probably were better off not
11  having an attorney, because your sincerity of your
12  discussions was without any barriers of having to deal
13  with law.
14           But the other part of this whole process, we
15  originally were supposed to have targeted for end of next
16  week, and considering the confusion and considering all
17  the variables that we've addressed, I want to thank you,
18  everybody, for moving this process along so that we
19  didn't have to go into next week, and allowing for
20  concise discussions to occur, and yet we moved forward.
21           And Mr. Chair, thank you for your leadership
22  here and counsels and of course the community.
23           CHMN. KATZ: Thank you, Mr. Grinnell.
24           And as I indicated a moment ago, I do vote aye.
25           But I want to thank you, the applicant, the
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 1  witnesses, the intervenors, and in particular Mr. Else
 2  and the community for their input.
 3           I haven't studied the prior record page for
 4  page, but I know that there were four or five
 5  alternatives that were considered, and the one that was
 6  chosen was deemed by this Committee back in 2015, 2016 to
 7  be the best alternative available, and we don't have the
 8  control or regulatory authority, nor does the Corporation
 9  Commission over solar and wind facilities.
10           We do have control over where power lines get
11  placed.  But the law would require us if a particular
12  project is environmentally compatible pursuant to the
13  criteria and the statute, we have an obligation to
14  approve that with whatever restrictions or conditions are
15  deemed appropriate.
16           And I know that there are always the concerns
17  about projects such as this going in one's backyard, and
18  I think the community was good the first time around and
19  Mr. Else was extraordinary in his presentations here in
20  terms of the depth and scope of his investigation.
21           I also am familiar with some very sensitive
22  communities out where I live.  We have some -- but the
23  power lines were there first, and the communities were
24  built later.  But some of the most expensive homes, for
25  example, in the Troon North area are right adjacent to
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 1  some major high-voltage transmission lines.
 2           The property values haven't gone down at those
 3  homes and, you know, there are always uncertainties in
 4  whatever the legislature, this Committee, or the
 5  Corporation Commission does.
 6           But I think that we have reached some good
 7  compromises.  I want to just thank everybody for their
 8  honesty, integrity, and participation in this matter.
 9           And we will reflect here that we voted 9 to 0
10  with one abstention.
11           MS. ANNA LANDS: Mr. Chairman, I'd like to say
12  something.
13           CHMN. KATZ: Sure.  I don't know if you want to
14  come forward and just speak into the microphone and just
15  identify -- we know who you are, but just identify
16  yourself if you would.  Feel free to.
17           MS. ANNA LANDS: Excuse me.  I'm quite
18  emotional.
19           Mr. Chairman, the route that was chosen wasn't
20  the best route offered, it was the only route offered.
21  And if you'll look in the record, especially in what
22  Chairman Little had to say, you would see that.
23           The other thing is is that this is not our back
24  yard, it is our home.  It's our front yard.  Thank you.
25           CHMN. KATZ: Thank you.
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 1           MEMBER PALMER: Mr. Chairman, point of
 2  clarification.  Did you want to go back and do a roll
 3  call vote on the first one?
 4           CHMN. KATZ: Yes, let's go back to the Chair
 5  Exhibit 3 so we have this all on the record.
 6           And we already filled in what the vote was, but
 7  let's do it a second time.
 8           Paragraph 9 is the approval of the amended
 9  CEC-171 A dealing with Line 1 of the two.  And I would --
10  we already had a motion to approve this and a second.  So
11  I don't know that we need a motion and a second again.
12           But what I'd like to do is take a roll call vote
13  beginning with Mr. Palmer.  How do you vote on the entire
14  first proposed order involving CEC-117 B, the amended
15  CEC.
16           MEMBER PALMER: I vote aye.
17           CHMN. KATZ: And I said B.  I meant A.  Excuse
18  me.  171 A.  And you vote aye?
19           MEMBER PALMER: I vote aye.
20           CHMN. KATZ: And Member Little.
21           MEMBER LITTLE: I would like to add one further
22  comment and that is that if I were voting on the original
23  decision for this line, I am not sure that I would be
24  voting in favor of this project.  However -- at least at
25  this location.
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 1           However, considering that the alternative is
 2  what we have heard in this hearing, and what we have come
 3  up with over the course of the last few days, or the
 4  original CEC, I believe, that this is -- these amendments
 5  are valid and good.
 6           And I vote aye.
 7           CHMN. KATZ: Mr. Drago.
 8           MEMBER DRAGO: I vote aye.
 9           CHMN. KATZ: Member Hamway.
10           MEMBER HAMWAY: Yes, I vote aye.
11           And I voted aye in the original CEC, and we
12  spent three weeks looking and we traveled from Willcox to
13  Cascabel to, I don't even remember where all we went, but
14  we traveled a lot and we spent three weeks looking at
15  potential different -- different routes.
16           I don't know if more than one route was
17  presented but we certainly talked about, because they
18  always present what their history has been and how they
19  achieved these routes.
20           So there were probably scores of routes
21  originally and they winnowed those down, and seven years
22  ago when we saw this I think we saw five or six potential
23  routes that could have been chosen, and I supported this
24  one then and I support this one now.  Thank you.
25           CHMN. KATZ: Member Schweibert?
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 1           MEMBER SCHWEIBERT: Abstain.
 2           CHMN. KATZ: And Mr. French.
 3           MEMBER FRENCH: I vote aye.
 4           CHMN. KATZ: Mr. Haenichen.
 5           MEMBER HAENICHEN: I vote aye.
 6           CHMN. KATZ: Mr. Gentles.
 7           MEMBER GENTLES: I vote aye.
 8           CHMN. KATZ: Mr. Grinnell.
 9           MEMBER GRINNELL: Aye.
10           CHMN. KATZ: I also vote aye.
11           And I think we already filled in the vote on
12  Chair Exhibit 3.
13           And I've got the exhibit number right, do I not,
14  Mr. Acken?
15           MR. ACKEN: That's correct.
16           MEMBER PALMER: Mr. Chairman, one final detail I
17  think would be, I would make a motion that we authorize
18  the Chairman to make any corrections, scrivener's errors,
19  typos in the final document.
20           MEMBER HAMWAY: Second.
21           CHMN. KATZ: All in favor?
22           (A chorus of "ayes.")
23           CHMN. KATZ: Anyone opposed?
24           (No response.)
25           CHMN. KATZ: Again, the first CEC of paragraph 9
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 1  does already reflect that the vote was 9 to 0 with one
 2  abstention, but we now have the roll call confirming each
 3  member's vote.
 4           I want to thank everybody and I want to thank
 5  you our host, Biosphere.  I, along with Member Drago and
 6  some of our witnesses here, got a chance to go through
 7  the ocean and the rain forest at the Biosphere.  It's a
 8  pretty fascinating project despite the fact that things
 9  originally didn't work out as was planned.
10           I think that the University of Arizona is still
11  doing a tremendous job particularly in researching the
12  effects of climate change on plants and animals.
13           So with that all being said, everybody drive
14  safely, stay healthy, and some of you I know I'll be
15  seeing again between now and my retirement at the end of
16  February.  We do stand in recess.
17           (The hearing concluded at 10:24 a.m.)
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 


Page 668


 1  STATE OF ARIZONA       )
                           )
 2  COUNTY OF MARICOPA     )
   
 3       BE IT KNOWN that the foregoing proceedings were
    taken before me; that the foregoing pages are a full,
 4  true, and accurate record of the proceedings, all done to
    the best of my skill and ability; that the proceedings
 5  were taken down by me in shorthand and thereafter reduced
    to print under my direction.
 6 
         I CERTIFY that I am in no way related to any of the
 7  parties hereto nor am I in any way interested in the
    outcome hereof.
 8 
         I CERTIFY that I have complied with the ethical
 9  obligations set forth in ACJA 7-206(F)(3) and
    ACJA 7-206(J)(1)(g)(1) and (2).
10 
         Dated at Phoenix, Arizona, this 12th day of
11  September, 2022.
   
12 
   
13 
   
14 
               ___________________________________
15                      JENNIFER HONN, RPR
                    Arizona Certified Reporter
16                          No. 50885
   
17 
   
18 
         I CERTIFY that GLENNIE REPORTING SERVICES, LLC, has
19  complied with the ethical obligations set forth in
    ACJA 7-206(J)(1)(g)(1) through (6).
20 
   
21 
   
22 
   
23 
                __________________________________
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 1            BE IT REMEMBERED that the above-entitled and
  


 2   numbered matter came on regularly to be heard before the
  


 3   Arizona Power Plant and Transmission Line Siting
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 6   of September, 2022.
  


 7
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 1            CHMN. KATZ:  Good morning, everyone.  We're
  


 2   going to get started.
  


 3            What happened was originally we were just going
  


 4   to have a single order that modified the CEC, but after
  


 5   discussions that I had, and that Bert Acken has had with
  


 6   the counsel for the Corporation Commission, and Bert --
  


 7   Mr. Acken has done this amending process, I think,
  


 8   previously.
  


 9            My understanding, and please clarify it for me,
  


10   Mr. Acken, is that we're going to have a proposed form of
  


11   order that recites history.  Does it also indicate that
  


12   it's adopting certain -- I mean, the three proposed
  


13   amendments.  And then we'll attach a copy of the CEC as
  


14   an exhibit.
  


15            Just give us an overview, because -- and I
  


16   apologize to everyone, but this is kind of a rushed
  


17   situation and Tod was in his office at about seven this
  


18   morning whenever he received the paperwork from
  


19   Mr. Acken.  He placed it in the forms that we need for
  


20   purposes of review.
  


21            And I think what we probably will do is on the
  


22   screen, even though he's e-mailing it to all the
  


23   Committee members, we're just going to look at it, I
  


24   believe on the screens.  I'll ask everybody to take their
  


25   time and read it.
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 1            I don't know that we need -- I don't think that
  


 2   we need to go line by line.  I think we'll have everybody
  


 3   read it, and then perhaps entertain a motion to adopt it.
  


 4            And then we'll have discussion and we can
  


 5   make -- and if there's any proposed amendments because
  


 6   it's factually inaccurate or we're uncomfortable with it,
  


 7   we can address those issues.
  


 8            It's my understanding that first thing we're
  


 9   going to project is both in a PDF format.  Do you
  


10   think -- I guess we can project both the PDF and the Word
  


11   and we'll work off of the Word version.
  


12            MR. ACKEN:  Yes, Mr. Chairman, that's my
  


13   expectation.
  


14            And so it will be somewhat similar to what
  


15   you're used to, with showing the original proposal and
  


16   then PDF and then a Word version to make modifications.
  


17            What makes this one different, of course, is
  


18   we're not requesting approval for a CEC, and so the form
  


19   of order looks different.  And so it's drafted to look
  


20   more like a recommended order from an ALJ to the
  


21   Commission.
  


22            I can talk about that briefly while it's being
  


23   pulled up, or alternatively if you want to start off, so
  


24   that you can maybe give it time to get loaded, we can
  


25   talk about Condition 38 and 39.  You know, there was some
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 1   discussion yesterday evening.  We presented a draft
  


 2   Condition 38 and 39.
  


 3            Mr. Else wanted some time to review that with
  


 4   residents of the area.  He's done that.  Our team has had
  


 5   further conversations with Mr. Else.
  


 6            Excuse me.
  


 7            So we have an updated version of 38 and 39, and
  


 8   so while we're waiting on the form of order, maybe we
  


 9   could use the time to explain what we would recommend,
  


10   and I believe it would be a stipulation between the
  


11   parties as far as Condition 38 and 39.
  


12            And so you'd like to do that, I can have
  


13   Mr. Cernea Clark explain that.
  


14            CHMN. KATZ:  I think that we can probably do
  


15   that unless the Committee disagrees, we might use the
  


16   time.  The question is is that only for the CEC-1?
  


17   Because we -- or is there also an agreement by the
  


18   soon-to-be owner of CEC-2, is there an agreement with
  


19   them as well to add these two conditions?  Because it has
  


20   to be by stipulation.
  


21            MR. ACKEN:  It's the latter.  So this
  


22   Condition 38 and 39 would apply to both CECs.
  


23            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.  If we want, let me ask, is
  


24   there anybody on the Committee that doesn't want us to
  


25   review these first?  I think it makes sense to do it.
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 1            But if anybody doesn't want -- thinks that we
  


 2   ought to go in a different order, speak up now.
  


 3   Otherwise we can have an explanation of conditions 38 and
  


 4   39.  And I will then ask the participating parties if
  


 5   they agree to add these two conditions to both of the
  


 6   CECs.
  


 7            Any comments before we get an explanation?
  


 8            (No response.)
  


 9            CHMN. KATZ:  Mr. Acken, please feel free to go
  


10   forward.
  


11            MR. ACKEN:  Thank you.  At this time I'd turn it
  


12   over to Mr. Cernea Clark, who discussed and negotiated
  


13   the condition with Mr. Else.
  


14            MR. CERNEA CLARK:  Thank you, Committee members.
  


15            We reviewed the proposed conditions that we
  


16   developed yesterday, visiting with Mr. Else.  Mr. Else
  


17   had the opportunity to go back to the community and we
  


18   actually met, myself and Cindy Freeman of SouthWestern
  


19   Power Group, met with the community virtually yesterday
  


20   evening.  And Peter provided some minor changes.  And we
  


21   went through this morning and finalized the two
  


22   conditions.
  


23            And so 38 is -- the intent is the same as what
  


24   we had reviewed yesterday.  It's creating an area, a
  


25   commitment to not seek to create new roads or even use
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 1   existing roads for a particular stretch of the Cascabel
  


 2   Road, county road.  Committing to a speed limit during
  


 3   construction.
  


 4            Some new things that Mr. Else had added is that
  


 5   we're going to coordinate with the local community and
  


 6   we're establishing representatives that will do that
  


 7   with.  If there are any new construction areas that need
  


 8   to be added, and the intent there is that can help us
  


 9   make sure that we're aware of potential issues in terms
  


10   of impacts or opportunities for areas to place these
  


11   construction areas if that happens.
  


12            And then the last piece was Mr. Else had wanted
  


13   to make sure that any kind of agreements that we have to
  


14   work out with counties or Arizona Department of
  


15   Transportation that we aren't kind of subverting the
  


16   intent of this condition, which of course we wouldn't do,
  


17   but we're happy to have that commitment in there.
  


18            So that's really the nature of 38.  And I think
  


19   it is a nice balance and it creates a clear vehicle for
  


20   us to continue working with the local community.
  


21            I can -- if we can move down to 39.
  


22            CHMN. KATZ:  Let me ask, do we want to take the
  


23   time to read this or do -- 39 looks like it's short, so
  


24   I'll have you explain it.  But then I'll have you put 38
  


25   back up and give the Committee members time to read it.
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 1   I'll also have a few questions --
  


 2            MR. CERNEA CLARK:  Sure.
  


 3            CHMN. KATZ:  -- of Mr. Acken once you explain
  


 4   Condition 39.
  


 5            MR. CERNEA CLARK:  Sure.  39 is pretty
  


 6   straightforward.  Not a whole lot of material changes
  


 7   relative to yesterday.
  


 8            It requires us to do what we've successfully
  


 9   done on Line 1, to minimize the transmission structure
  


10   lighting.  Obviously, taking into account the
  


11   requirements of Federal Aviation Administration.
  


12            And it includes some initial language, you know,
  


13   that will be supportive of the international dark sky
  


14   designation which we're happy to do, of course.
  


15            So no real substantive changes here, I think.
  


16            CHMN. KATZ:  Mr. Acken, I know you're counsel
  


17   for SunZia, and I'm assuming that SunZia is in agreement
  


18   by stipulation to add Conditions 38 and 39.  Would that
  


19   be correct?
  


20            MR. ACKEN:  Yes, that's correct.
  


21            CHMN. KATZ:  How do we establish that the
  


22   designated owner of the CEC-2 is in agreement?  Do you
  


23   have authority to make that representation on their
  


24   behalf?
  


25            MR. ACKEN:  I do.  And I do.


      GLENNIE REPORTING SERVICES, LLC      602.266.6535
      www.glennie-reporting.com             Phoenix, AZ







LS CASE NO. 171 AMENDED    VOL IV    09-09-2022 621


  


 1            CHMN. KATZ:  So, okay.  So, essentially, both --
  


 2   if we agree to bifurcate, and I understand that hasn't
  


 3   been voted on yet, but if we agree to bifurcate we will
  


 4   add a Condition 38 and 39 if the committee approves to
  


 5   both CECs, and if for some reason we don't bifurcate
  


 6   we'll still add a condition to the original CEC.  Would
  


 7   that be correct?
  


 8            MR. ACKEN:  Yes, Mr. Chairman.
  


 9            CHMN. KATZ:  Anybody on the Committee at all
  


10   confused as to what I just asked or the answers?
  


11            (No response.)
  


12            CHMN. KATZ:  Why don't you roll up to 38, the
  


13   top of it.  And I'll ask the Committee to take their time
  


14   and read it.  And then perhaps we can have a motion and
  


15   second discussion, and a vote as to whether or not this
  


16   should be added to one or both of the CECs depending on
  


17   how we vote on the bifurcation issue.
  


18            MEMBER HAMWAY:  So Condition 26 will stay in the
  


19   CEC?  Okay.
  


20            CHMN. KATZ:  Again, take a few minutes to read
  


21   this, and then after I've read it I'll ask you all on the
  


22   Committee to move if you're so inclined to add
  


23   Condition 38 to one or both of the CECs.
  


24            And I would ask Mr. Gentles and Mr. Grinnell,
  


25   are you able to read this condition?  I know that Tod was
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 1   going to e-mail it to each of you as well.  But,
  


 2   Mr. Gentles, are you able to see it?
  


 3            MEMBER GENTLES:  I am.  My general question, I
  


 4   forget what was said in the last day or so.  Does the
  


 5   condition restrict any of the ability of SunZia to do
  


 6   what they need to do?
  


 7            CHMN. KATZ:  No, I mean it's -- they worked
  


 8   together to foster this, and I guess within this
  


 9   sensitive San Pedro area, they're going to minimize
  


10   traffic and they're going to do aerial installations of
  


11   the new structures.
  


12            MEMBER GENTLES:  The language looks good to me.
  


13   Thank you.
  


14            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.  And were you able to review
  


15   this as well, Mr. Grinnell?
  


16            MEMBER GRINNELL:  Yes, sir, I got a copy by both
  


17   PFD and .doc.
  


18            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay, that's fine.
  


19            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Chairman.
  


20            CHMN. KATZ:  Yes.
  


21            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  I have a question.  Would
  


22   now be a good time to ask?
  


23            CHMN. KATZ:  Yes.  And then we're going to
  


24   ultimately need a motion for approval.
  


25            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Sure.  I have two questions
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 1   pertaining to the proposed Condition 38.  I will ask them
  


 2   separately.
  


 3            The first question, and this is the attorney in
  


 4   me.  However, I'm not a transportation attorney, so I
  


 5   apologize if this might seem unnecessary.  But do any of
  


 6   the parties believe that a definition of the word "road"
  


 7   should be included in this condition?
  


 8            And this pertains to the line saying, "No
  


 9   existing roads nor any new roads will be used or
  


10   established."  There were pictures of dirt roads
  


11   presented during the testimony in the proceeding.  And so
  


12   I think the intent is we don't want any vehicles leaving
  


13   Cascabel Road, whether there's a road there or not, or
  


14   whether a road is being established or not.
  


15            But I don't know the laws pertaining to off-road
  


16   vehicular traffic or use.
  


17            MR. ACKEN:  Thank you, Committee Member.  I
  


18   don't know that we need a definition of road.  We're not
  


19   going to be doing off-road driving, certainly not for
  


20   construction purposes.  I think it's fairly common sense
  


21   in this case.
  


22            I'm not sure if Mr. Else feels differently.
  


23            MR. ELSE:  No, I don't.  I used to manage the
  


24   Santa Rita experimental range for the university in
  


25   Tucson, and once you get two tracks running through
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 1   the -- through the desert, it is considered the
  


 2   establishment of a new road in effect.  So I think this
  


 3   condition covers that, to the best of my knowledge.
  


 4            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Thank you, Mr. Else, for
  


 5   explaining.
  


 6            CHMN. KATZ:  What I'm going to do now is ask the
  


 7   Committee -- oh, do we have --
  


 8            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  I do have a second question.
  


 9            CHMN. KATZ:  You have a second question.  I'm
  


10   glad you didn't ask a compound question.
  


11            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Pertaining to line number 2,
  


12   that there will be a speed limit of 20 miles per hour
  


13   during construction, do the parties believe it might be
  


14   helpful to have a definition of what it means, quote,
  


15   during construction?
  


16            And I ask from the perspective does that just
  


17   mean when the jackhammer happens to be hammering at that
  


18   time, or is this during the several-month period that
  


19   towers are -- do you follow?
  


20            MR. CERNEA CLARK:  I think it's okay if we
  


21   provide clarity, and perhaps it's as simple as, you know,
  


22   construction which would extend up until the commencement
  


23   of commercial operations.
  


24            MR. ACKEN:  I think the general understanding,
  


25   you'll see this in NEPA documentation as well, you have
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 1   preconstruction periods and what that entails, the
  


 2   surveying and then construction.  In the industry's view
  


 3   is once you start any construction, that's your
  


 4   construction period until it's operational.
  


 5            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Is that 24 hours a day, or
  


 6   is it only during the normal business hours of the day?
  


 7            MR. ACKEN:  That's 24.
  


 8            MEMBER PALMER:  Mr. Chairman, if I might
  


 9   interject something there.
  


10            CHMN. KATZ:  Please do, Mr. Palmer.
  


11            MEMBER PALMER:  From my experience at the
  


12   county, my understanding is this 20-mile-per-hour speed
  


13   limit applies to the contractors and the people building
  


14   the power line.
  


15            This body has no authority to set a speed limit
  


16   for anyone else.  That would have to be done by the
  


17   county.  So this is for the people that are doing the
  


18   work of construction.
  


19            MR. ACKEN:  That's correct, sir.
  


20            MEMBER HAMWAY:  And what would the normal speed
  


21   limit be?  25?  It's minor arterial; right?  Unpaved
  


22   minor arterial.
  


23            MEMBER PALMER:  Normally on a dirt road,
  


24   jurisdictions will not post speed limits.
  


25            MEMBER HAMWAY:  Okay.
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 1            MEMBER PALMER:  Because then they are assuming
  


 2   liability that that dirt road is safe to drive at that
  


 3   speed.
  


 4            MEMBER HAMWAY:  I see.
  


 5            MEMBER PALMER:  There's a liability issue.  I'm
  


 6   speaking -- the county I worked at, if it was a dirt
  


 7   road, we wouldn't post a speed limit because we were
  


 8   assuming liability for safety at that speed.  But I don't
  


 9   know Cochise County.
  


10            MEMBER HAMWAY:  Doesn't the county plan post --
  


11   have different types of road types and post speed limits
  


12   for those?
  


13            MEMBER PALMER:  Paved roads.  I can't speak for
  


14   Pima and Cochise County.  I know the county I was at if
  


15   there were dirt roads we didn't have speed limits.  I can
  


16   only go that far.
  


17            MR. CERNEA CLARK:  If I could interject, I think
  


18   the concern around is it when there's a jackhammer there,
  


19   or is it the whole period, I think just simply during the
  


20   construction phase of the project really clarifies that
  


21   because it's as Mr. Acken was saying, once construction
  


22   starts all the way through the end of construction.
  


23            CHMN. KATZ:  And, again, that would be binding
  


24   SunZia and any of its agents, employees, or contractors.
  


25            MR. CERNEA CLARK:  Exactly.
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 1            CHMN. KATZ:  So I don't think we need further
  


 2   clarification.  But what we can do is get a motion on the
  


 3   floor and second it to discuss this further, and then if
  


 4   anybody wants to move for an amendment to it, they can.
  


 5   But we have a stipulation right now between -- why don't
  


 6   we just -- I'll ask the other parties as well.
  


 7            MR. ACKEN:  I'm sorry, Mr. Chairman.  I didn't
  


 8   hear your question.
  


 9            CHMN. KATZ:  I didn't have a question.
  


10            MR. ACKEN:  We noticed a typo.
  


11            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.  Established.
  


12            MR. ACKEN:  So in the sentence that begins,
  


13   "However this condition shall not apply to the extent
  


14   that this condition is inconsistent with agreements with
  


15   any county requirement," that should probably say
  


16   "Inconsistent agreements with any county or Arizona
  


17   Department of Transportation requirements."
  


18            CHMN. KATZ:  You could make that correction on
  


19   the Word version.  That would be fine.  Once it's
  


20   corrected we can entertain a motion.  Let me just ask,
  


21   though, do either Western Resources -- we've already
  


22   heard from Mr. Else.  Does Western Resources have any
  


23   objection?
  


24            MR. STAFFORD:  No, Chairman.
  


25            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Chairman, I don't think
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 1   Mr. Else has responded to my second question regarding
  


 2   during construction.
  


 3            MR. ELSE:  Could we say construction phase as
  


 4   Adam suggested or construction-related activities?
  


 5            Generally the people on the stretch drive at
  


 6   around 20 miles per hour year-round for all activities.
  


 7   I guess in an ideal world it would say during
  


 8   project-related activities instead of construction.  But
  


 9   I would offer that to Pattern and El Rio Sol to see if
  


10   that wording would be acceptable.
  


11            CHMN. KATZ:  The thing is I don't think that I
  


12   think this is binding on the corporation during the
  


13   entire construction process.  But --
  


14            MR. ACKEN:  Certainly.  I mean, that's how the
  


15   applicant interprets it and we'll comply.  And, remember,
  


16   if the Committee authorizes bifurcation, an assignee, in
  


17   this case SouthWestern Power Group also has to commit to
  


18   complying.  So that's the intent and that's what will
  


19   happen.
  


20            CHMN. KATZ:  What I asked -- and if there's any
  


21   motions to amend by the Committee members we can address
  


22   it.  But I would ask if we're ready to go and you've all
  


23   read it, a member of the Committee, if they are
  


24   comfortable in doing so to move for the adoption of
  


25   Condition 38 with respect to both CECs, if bifurcation
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 1   should occur.
  


 2            MR. PALMER:  Mr. Chairman, I would so move that
  


 3   we adopt No. 38 to be included in both CECs.
  


 4            MEMBER HAMWAY:  Second.
  


 5            CHMN. KATZ:  Is there any further discussion?
  


 6            (No response.)
  


 7            CHMN. KATZ:  All in favor.
  


 8            (A chorus of "ayes.")
  


 9            CHMN. KATZ:  Is there anyone opposed?
  


10            (No response.)
  


11            CHMN. KATZ:  The vote is unanimous.  And I don't
  


12   think we need to do a recall -- I mean a roll call vote.
  


13   We will do that when we approve the final order.
  


14            Let's go to Condition No. 39, please, and that
  


15   motion did pass.
  


16            Could you please scroll down so we can read all
  


17   of 39 at your convenience?  We need to go, if you can go
  


18   down to 39 unless we're frozen.  There you go.  Please
  


19   read that.
  


20            Once it is read, it's relatively short, we can
  


21   entertain a motion, and if it's seconded we'll have
  


22   discussion, and if there are any amendments they can be
  


23   moved, but are there any --
  


24            MEMBER HAENICHEN:  I move 39.
  


25            MEMBER HAMWAY:  Second.
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 1            CHMN. KATZ:  Any discussion?
  


 2            (No response.)
  


 3            CHMN. KATZ:  All in favor.
  


 4            (A chorus of "ayes.")
  


 5            CHMN. KATZ:  And Condition 39 will be added to
  


 6   both CECs if we approve bifurcation.  And will be added
  


 7   to the original CEC if bifurcation for some reason is not
  


 8   approved.
  


 9            What are you now recommending, Mr. Acken, we do?
  


10   Do you have the order ready for projection?
  


11            MR. ACKEN:  We do.
  


12            CHMN. KATZ:  What I'm going to do is on these
  


13   two amendments, I'll make that Chair exhibit the PDF
  


14   Chair Exhibit 1 -- well, I don't know that we need two
  


15   exhibits because we didn't make any -- did we make any
  


16   changes?
  


17            MR. ACKEN:  Changes to what?
  


18            CHMN. KATZ:  38 and 39.
  


19            MR. ACKEN:  We did correct a typo in 38, which
  


20   we can actually show if Cindy Freeman can get access.
  


21   She can make that typo --
  


22            CHMN. KATZ:  I'm saying for the record do we
  


23   need to mark an original PDF and a second revised
  


24   version, or just do the revised version as Chair 1?
  


25            MR. ACKEN:  Just the revised version.
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 1            CHMN. KATZ:  That's fine.  Because of where
  


 2   we're at, we will just mark the Word version that's being
  


 3   projected on the right screen as Chair 1, and you'll make
  


 4   sure, Mr. Acken, that we get a copy of that to our court
  


 5   reporter.
  


 6            MR. ACKEN:  We will.
  


 7            And on the screen now you see the typographic
  


 8   corrections to Condition 38.
  


 9            CHMN. KATZ:  And Tod and I will review
  


10   everything once we get it back to our office and correct
  


11   any -- I'll have a motion perhaps at the end of it
  


12   allowing the chair to make any grammatical or
  


13   typographical error corrections.
  


14            But that all being said, where are we going now?
  


15   Are we going to the -- and we have two separate orders
  


16   and two subject property CECs to review.
  


17            MR. ACKEN:  Two separate forms of order.  I
  


18   would suggest we start with CEC -- the form of order for
  


19   CEC-1.  We do have them now.  I believe the AV team can
  


20   pull up the PDF version on one screen and the Word
  


21   version on the other screen of the form of order for
  


22   CEC-1.
  


23            CHMN. KATZ:  And what will happen is the PDF,
  


24   just so if we make any changes to the order we'll see
  


25   where we're at.  But the PDF will likely be marked as
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 1   Chair Exhibit No. 2.  And the Word version Chair 3.  If
  


 2   there are amendments we'll probably just have a single,
  


 3   probably just mark the Word version.  But --
  


 4            MEMBER GRINNELL:  Mr. Chair?
  


 5            CHMN. KATZ:  Yes, Mr. Grinnell.
  


 6            MEMBER GRINNELL:  Yesterday I asked this
  


 7   question, and I see we had CEC-1, CEC-2.  We have --
  


 8   technically aren't these an amendment to CEC-171?  So
  


 9   wouldn't those read 171 A, 171 B?  Because they're under
  


10   the -- there's already an established CEC-1 and if
  


11   somebody's looking this up, they might find themselves
  


12   looking at two different documents.
  


13            CHMN. KATZ:  We can have it marked CEC-171
  


14   amended.
  


15            MEMBER GRINNELL:  A and B?
  


16            MR. ACKEN:  You could do that.  CEC-171 A
  


17   instead of CEC-1.
  


18            MEMBER GRINNELL:  I'm just -- yesterday I was
  


19   trying to, or Tuesday I was trying to find the original
  


20   CEC, and went through and I got multiple pops through the
  


21   Corporation Commission docket.  So I guess what I'm
  


22   trying to do is eliminate any duplication of CECs.  In
  


23   other words, there's already a CEC-1 in the docket
  


24   someplace.
  


25            MR. ACKEN:  I support that.  You know what, the
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 1   way we drafted this is consistent with what the approach
  


 2   has been taken when we have -- when we're starting from
  


 3   scratch with two CECs and one docket.
  


 4            So one docket, CEC-1, CEC-2.  Here, because
  


 5   there's a prior preexisting CEC, I think let's make this
  


 6   as clear as possible for everybody in the future.
  


 7            And so I support on behalf of the applicant says
  


 8   let's label this CEC-171 A and we can make, if the
  


 9   Committee thinks that's the right approach, and we can
  


10   make conforming changes throughout.
  


11            CHMN. KATZ:  And just so I know or we know in
  


12   advance, because we haven't voted on bifurcation, I think
  


13   that, at least I've concluded that bifurcation doesn't
  


14   create any environmental issues.
  


15            But I can't speak for the Committee.  But I'm
  


16   just trying to understand, we have this order and a
  


17   second order.  Do they both address the three amendments
  


18   issues?
  


19            MR. ACKEN:  Yes, both will be parallel if this
  


20   Committee recommends bifurcation.  They will be nearly
  


21   identical except one refers to A.  Would you like me to
  


22   walk through this at this time?
  


23            CHMN. KATZ:  Yeah, why don't we do that.  Walk
  


24   through it and then I'll give us -- even if it takes 10
  


25   or 15 minutes to read it before we discuss it.  But we
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 1   can make changes, suggested changes, as we go and then
  


 2   vote later.
  


 3            MR. ACKEN:  So I'll be going off of the PDF
  


 4   version, which I believe you said would be Chairman
  


 5   Exhibit 2, which is shown on the left screen.
  


 6            So the first, what you see in tracked changes is
  


 7   changes made by Tod Brewer at the recommendation of
  


 8   Commission just to make it consistent with other
  


 9   recommended orders, so instead of the caption is now
  


10   reading Recommended Opinion and Order Amending
  


11   Decision 75464.  And, again, 75464 was the Commission's
  


12   approval of the original CEC.
  


13            CHMN. KATZ:  And I did review a prior amended
  


14   order that was similarly done.  So this has been done
  


15   before and we're just making recommendations ultimately.
  


16   It's up to the Corporation Commission to make the final
  


17   decision.
  


18            But go ahead, Mr. Acken.
  


19            MR. ACKEN:  And then so, and then the same with
  


20   the admission of this will be an open meeting at a date
  


21   to be determined before the Commission where they will
  


22   ultimately rule on the Committee's recommendation.
  


23            The first section is Findings of Fact that is
  


24   consistent with how the Commission does recommended
  


25   orders that provides a procedural history.
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 1            So paragraph 1 just says, references the
  


 2   recommended -- or the request to amend that was submitted
  


 3   on May 13.  And then the other thing that this first
  


 4   paragraph does is it incorporates the existing CEC as
  


 5   Exhibit A.
  


 6            So that way we'll have one document for each CEC
  


 7   if the Committee grants bifurcation that will contain all
  


 8   of the conditions that are applicable, which will be good
  


 9   for everyone, including the applicant for financing since
  


10   this document has everything.  So that is what
  


11   paragraph 1 is.
  


12            Paragraph 2 identifies the three requests.
  


13            Paragraph 3 and 4 and 5 go to Commission Staff's
  


14   analysis and recommendation.  Again, just a history of
  


15   when they docketed their Staff memo and proposed order
  


16   along with their recommendations that this be referred to
  


17   this Committee for consideration.
  


18            Paragraph 6 refers to the Commission's decision
  


19   in the June open meeting that was filed July 12 in
  


20   decision No. 78600, which did grant the request to
  


21   hold -- to consider SunZia's requested amendments and
  


22   refer the matter to this Committee.
  


23            So it's just kind of, again, these are all just
  


24   procedural background.
  


25            And then 7 is the first one that probably looks
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 1   familiar to this group.  This is referring to the line
  


 2   siting committee, where we say, okay, pursuant to notice
  


 3   of law it held a public hearing on these dates at
  


 4   Biosphere 2.
  


 5            The one addition in the statutory references is
  


 6   this is also pursuant to 40-252, ARS 40-252, which is the
  


 7   Commission's statutory authorization to amend a prior
  


 8   decision.
  


 9            CHMN. KATZ:  And we probably can fill in, I
  


10   don't anticipate we'll be back here next week, so you
  


11   could probably fill in 6th through the 9th.
  


12            MR. ACKEN:  Thank you.
  


13            Moving to the third page, it identifies the
  


14   Committee members who participated in all our portions of
  


15   the proceeding, and I think we have a complete list.  So
  


16   I'm very grateful to the Committee and all of you for
  


17   making time for this hearing.  I know how busy you all
  


18   are.
  


19            CHMN. KATZ:  Is Karl included on that,
  


20   because --
  


21            MR. ACKEN:  Yes.
  


22            CHMN. KATZ:  I got it.  I see the whole thing
  


23   now.  Go ahead.
  


24            MR. ACKEN:  So I think that list is accurate and
  


25   complete.  Thank you.
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 1            Paragraph 8 is the parties.  As we typically do,
  


 2   we have not yet filled in intervention in a form of
  


 3   order.  Obviously that needs to be filled in at this time
  


 4   with respect to the intervention granted to WRA, Pinal
  


 5   County, and Mr. Else.
  


 6            And on the screen, in realtime, we are adding
  


 7   references to the intervenors on Commission -- Chairman
  


 8   Exhibit 3.
  


 9            And I would note we should add the counsel, for
  


10   the two parties that are represented by counsel.
  


11            So it would say "Western Resources Advocates,
  


12   represented by Adam Stafford."
  


13            MR. STAFFORD:  "Resource" singular.
  


14            MR. ACKEN:  Thank you.
  


15            Pinal County represented by Kevin Costello.  And
  


16   Peter Else, do you add "pro se," Mr. Chairman?
  


17            CHMN. KATZ:  You can say "pro se."
  


18            MR. ELSE:  Probably better enter my middle
  


19   initial, too, so my cousins aren't responsible for my
  


20   actions.
  


21            CHMN. KATZ:  What is your middle initial?
  


22            MR. ELSE:  T.
  


23            CHMN. KATZ:  T as in Tom.
  


24            MR. ACKEN:  And then italicized "pro se."  Thank
  


25   you.
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 1            So paragraph 9 would be the voting provision.
  


 2            CHMN. KATZ:  We'll probably address that one,
  


 3   well, we'll figure it out momentarily.
  


 4            MR. ACKEN:  And I'll remind the Committee we
  


 5   have the three requested amendments and then we have what
  


 6   I characterized as a cleanup on the Willow Substation.
  


 7            We want to tie the Willow Substation's
  


 8   expiration date to Line 2's expiration date.  So the last
  


 9   clause in there, it says, "Request" -- "Approve the
  


10   requested amendment and recommend the Commission
  


11   authorize that the Willow 500 kV substation have a
  


12   expiration date of February 22, 2031."
  


13            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.
  


14            MR. ACKEN:  The next section are proposed
  


15   Conclusions of Law.  The first one addresses
  


16   jurisdiction.
  


17            The second addresses notice.
  


18            And then the third is our recommended language
  


19   regarding public interest in amending the CEC.
  


20            The next section is order, this begins on page 4
  


21   line 13 of Chairman Exhibit 2.  And this is the meat of
  


22   how we recommend the Committee recommend the existing CEC
  


23   be amended.
  


24            So the first ordering paragraph addresses
  


25   bifurcation.  And specifically states that CEC-1, which
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 1   we should revise to say CEC-171 A, and notes, and this
  


 2   was a question that came up yesterday that the applicant
  


 3   has selected option B, that it will operate as a direct
  


 4   current facility.
  


 5            The second ordering paragraph is to include the
  


 6   updated AC and DC structure designs for Line 1.
  


 7            And I get myself confused on this.  We have the
  


 8   updated DC structure types as well as the updated AC
  


 9   structure types that are associated with Line 1 between
  


10   the DC converter station and Pinal Central.
  


11            So all of the updated structure types are
  


12   associated with Line 1.  There's no requested structure
  


13   changes for Line 2.
  


14            And those would be included as Exhibit B, and we
  


15   can present that so that you can see the complete list as
  


16   well.
  


17            CHMN. KATZ:  And, again, the working -- this
  


18   will be CEC-3; correct?  And CEC-2 is the unedited
  


19   version?
  


20            MR. ACKEN:  Chairman Exhibit 3?
  


21            CHMN. KATZ:  Chairman.  Yeah.  Misspoke.
  


22            MR. ACKEN:  Chairman Exhibit 3 is the one that
  


23   we're making edits to Chairman 2.
  


24            CHMN. KATZ:  Is the original PDF.  Go ahead.
  


25            MR. ACKEN:  The third ordering paragraph would
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 1   be to grant -- recommend approval of the two-year
  


 2   extension for Line 1.  And that, again, should be revised
  


 3   to say authorized in CEC-171 A until February 22, 2028.
  


 4   Again, that's a two-year extension requested.
  


 5            And then the last ordering paragraph is as I
  


 6   mentioned earlier to authorize construction of the Willow
  


 7   Substation with Line 2, with an expiration date of
  


 8   February 22, 2031, so that is the same expiration date as
  


 9   Line 2.
  


10            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.  And is that the entire
  


11   document?
  


12            MR. ACKEN:  It is not.  I said it was the last,
  


13   but there's a couple more.
  


14            CHMN. KATZ:  That's fine.  I just wasn't sure.
  


15            MR. ACKEN:  I misspoke.  The next one is
  


16   important in light of our recent discussions.  This would
  


17   be a ordering paragraph to modify the existing CEC by --
  


18   yes, thank you for making the changes there -- to
  


19   CEC-171 A and CEC-171 B to add conditions 38 and 39 as
  


20   would be -- as were reflected in Chairman Exhibit 1.
  


21            MEMBER LITTLE:  Mr. Chairman.
  


22            CHMN. KATZ:  Yes, ma'am.
  


23            MEMBER LITTLE:  Can you scroll back down a
  


24   little bit, please, the first ordering paragraph, I
  


25   think.
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 1            Shouldn't that also reference 171 B, shouldn't
  


 2   it say the decision authorizes 171 A and 171 B?
  


 3            MR. ACKEN:  So that's where we have the two
  


 4   decisions.  Our --
  


 5            MEMBER LITTLE:  I see, this is just for 171 A.
  


 6            CHMN. KATZ:  This is just --
  


 7            MR. ACKEN:  Correct.
  


 8            MEMBER LITTLE:  And the other one will be B.
  


 9            CHMN. KATZ:  That's correct.  We're going to be
  


10   going almost identical orders.  I'm sorry I talked over
  


11   you.
  


12            MEMBER LITTLE:  Playing catchup ball here.
  


13            MR. ACKEN:  It's confusing, and we've gone round
  


14   and round, but I think this is consistent with how it's
  


15   been done with others, and it will give each owner of the
  


16   line its own decision.
  


17            MEMBER LITTLE:  I see.  Okay.  I got it.
  


18            MR. ACKEN:  Okay.  Then we have just an ordering
  


19   paragraph that notes all other aspects of the original
  


20   decision to grant the CEC remain in full effect, and then
  


21   an ordering paragraph that the decision will become
  


22   effective immediately upon action by the Commission, of
  


23   course.
  


24            CHMN. KATZ:  And are we going to be -- remind
  


25   me, what's Exhibit A?  Is that the revised CEC?
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 1            MR. ACKEN:  Exhibit A is the original CEC.
  


 2            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.  And B is --
  


 3            MR. ACKEN:  The additional structure types for
  


 4   CEC-171 A.
  


 5            CHMN. KATZ:  And do we need to have CEC with
  


 6   Conditions 38 and 39 added to it or do you think --
  


 7            MR. ACKEN:  This will work.  This proposed form
  


 8   of order --
  


 9            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.
  


10            MR. ACKEN:  -- will work because I have seen the
  


11   Commission do this previously when they modify a CEC
  


12   issued by the Committee.
  


13            They don't reissue the entire CEC.  They just
  


14   say the CEC is modified to add the following conditions,
  


15   and so 38 and 39, the rest of them remain unaffected.
  


16            CHMN. KATZ:  Well, I just will ask the question,
  


17   I want to do a roll call vote if we're going to approve
  


18   this whole thing.  But do the Committee Members feel that
  


19   we need to vote on each of the three changes separately?
  


20   I don't necessarily think we do.
  


21            MEMBER PALMER:  I'm comfortable with just voting
  


22   on the order.
  


23            CHMN. KATZ:  Say that again.
  


24            MEMBER PALMER:  I said I'm comfortable just
  


25   voting on the order.
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 1            CHMN. KATZ:  Let's go back up to the top.  Do
  


 2   any of the Committee members feel that we need to take
  


 3   some more time to read the document?  Anybody feel that
  


 4   way?  Otherwise, let's scroll down.
  


 5            MEMBER GRINNELL:  Mr. Chairman.
  


 6            CHMN. KATZ:  Yes, Mr. Grinnell.
  


 7            MEMBER GRINNELL:  To Mr. Palmer's comment, I
  


 8   think, don't we need to vote on the bifurcation issue
  


 9   separately in order for the CEC-171 B to be applicable?
  


10            CHMN. KATZ:  Just -- let me just -- I think we
  


11   may have to.  Let's -- although we could have a motion to
  


12   adopt all three and a second and a discussion and
  


13   somebody could vote against it.
  


14            MEMBER GRINNELL:  Well, if we do that, then
  


15   we're -- we may have to go -- I'm just trying to
  


16   eliminate any -- any confusion with future readers of
  


17   this.  So in other words, this bifurcation seems to be
  


18   the big issue with the two entities here.
  


19            So in order to solidify or deny that issue, I
  


20   think we should vote on that particular one independent
  


21   of the other two issues.
  


22            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.  Well, what we can do is why
  


23   don't we just continue to scroll down.  I might just stop
  


24   us if we slowly scroll down.  Stop at No. 7.  Okay.
  


25   There's nothing for us to fill in there.  Go ahead.
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 1   Scroll down.
  


 2            And we can go through everybody's present on the
  


 3   Committee.  That's fine.  Okay.  I think, does the
  


 4   Committee agree that we skip that and we approve -- we
  


 5   can do the roll call vote and then fill that in, but I
  


 6   think, I'm almost inclined to have us look at the
  


 7   paragraphs that specifically spell out the three changes.
  


 8            Where are the three changes listed?  Are they
  


 9   there?
  


10            MEMBER LITTLE:  They're in the order.
  


11            MR. ACKEN:  Yes, that identifies the three
  


12   requests in the amendment application.  But, again, I
  


13   would note that in addition to the three changes we're
  


14   also requesting the term extension for the Willow
  


15   Substation and explicit authorization to construct it
  


16   with Line 2.
  


17            So if you're looking for the pass, the vote, it
  


18   would be in that paragraph on.
  


19            CHMN. KATZ:  That's paragraph --
  


20            MR. ACKEN:  Paragraph 9, I believe it is.
  


21            CHMN. KATZ:  Let's go down and take a look.
  


22   Okay.  Stop.  Okay.
  


23            What I think we ought to do for safety sake is
  


24   vote on each one of the three proposed amendments unless
  


25   the Committee disagrees, and then vote to approve or not
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 1   approve the entire document.  Any thoughts from the
  


 2   Committee?
  


 3            MEMBER PALMER:  That's fine.  If it improves
  


 4   clarity, I think it's simple enough to do.
  


 5            CHMN. KATZ:  Was it in paragraph 2 above that we
  


 6   listed all three?
  


 7            MR. ACKEN:  Yes, paragraph 2 lists all three.
  


 8            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.
  


 9            MR. ACKEN:  Paragraph 9 has them collective.
  


10            CHMN. KATZ:  It's the final vote; right?
  


11            MR. ACKEN:  And also the Willow, so paragraph 2
  


12   would address all three except for Willow.
  


13            MR. ACKEN:  So if we could have the screen on
  


14   the left to paragraph 2.  That's probably the best way to
  


15   do it.  Then you can see the ask and then the requested
  


16   vote.
  


17            Thank you, Ms. Freeman.
  


18            CHMN. KATZ:  Perhaps we then could have a
  


19   motion, it's B that's the bifurcation; right?
  


20            MR. ACKEN:  It is.
  


21            CHMN. KATZ:  Maybe we can have a motion to
  


22   approve paragraph 2, condition B that allows for separate
  


23   assignment and future ownership of each approved
  


24   transmission line and its associated facilities.
  


25            Perhaps we can have a motion to approve that and
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 1   a further discussion.
  


 2            MEMBER PALMER:  Mr. Chairman, do you want to
  


 3   take A, B, and C each separately --
  


 4            CHMN. KATZ:  Yes.
  


 5            MEMBER PALMER:  -- in the interest of clarity?
  


 6            CHMN. KATZ:  Yes.
  


 7            MEMBER PALMER:  Okay.  I'll start A and make a
  


 8   motion that we approve paragraph 2, letter A, to
  


 9   authorize the use of updated structure designs and
  


10   structure types.
  


11            CHMN. KATZ:  And that is -- those amended
  


12   structure types are reflected in Exhibit B; correct?
  


13            MEMBER HAMWAY:  Second.
  


14            CHMN. KATZ:  Any discussion?
  


15            (No response.)
  


16            CHMN. KATZ:  All in favor.
  


17            (A chorus of "ayes.")
  


18            CHMN. KATZ:  Anyone opposed?
  


19            (No response.)
  


20            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Aye.
  


21            CHMN. KATZ:  Let us -- just a second.  Hold on.
  


22            (Reporter clarification.)
  


23            CHMN. KATZ:  There were no oppositions.
  


24            MEMBER HAMWAY:  Karl rang in late, and she
  


25   thought it was in opposition.
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 1            CHMN. KATZ:  Did you have a question?
  


 2            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Abstain.  Abstain.
  


 3            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.  You abstain.  Oh, okay.  The
  


 4   record can reflect that our one member has sustained --
  


 5   has -- not sustained.  Abstained.
  


 6            And do we have a motion respect to paragraph 2B,
  


 7   the condition outlined in paragraph 2B of this document?
  


 8            MEMBER GRINNELL:  So move.
  


 9            CHMN. KATZ:  Is there a second?
  


10            MEMBER HAMWAY:  Second.
  


11            CHMN. KATZ:  And, again, B is to allow for
  


12   separate assignment and future ownership of each approved
  


13   transmission line and its associated facilities, and we
  


14   have a second.
  


15            Is there any discussion?
  


16            (No response.)
  


17            CHMN. KATZ:  All in favor.
  


18            (A chorus of "ayes.")
  


19            CHMN. KATZ:  Anyone opposed?
  


20            (No response.)
  


21            CHMN. KATZ:  The condition is approved and now
  


22   we are --
  


23            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Mr. Chairman?
  


24            CHMN. KATZ:  Yes.
  


25            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  And I abstain.
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 1            CHMN. KATZ:  Again, Mr. Schweibert has abstained
  


 2   with respect to A and B.
  


 3            And we're now going to paragraph 2C, the third
  


 4   proposed change to the CECs, and that is to extend the
  


 5   expiration date of the CEC for SunZia Line 1 from
  


 6   February 20, 2026, to February 2028.
  


 7            MEMBER LITTLE:  Mr. Chairman, I move 2C.
  


 8            MEMBER PALMER:  Second.
  


 9            MEMBER HAMWAY:  Second.
  


10            CHMN. KATZ:  Mr. Palmer I think got the first
  


11   second, but it doesn't matter.
  


12            MEMBER PALMER:  Third.
  


13            CHMN. KATZ:  Any further discussion?
  


14            (No response.)
  


15            CHMN. KATZ:  All in favor?
  


16            (A chorus of "ayes.")
  


17            CHMN. KATZ:  And now I think --
  


18            MEMBER PALMER:  Do you want a motion to adopt
  


19   the entire paragraph 2?
  


20            CHMN. KATZ:  Hold on just a second.
  


21            Mr. Schweibert, did you abstain again.
  


22            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Abstain.
  


23            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.  Now we are going to
  


24   paragraph No. 9 and we'll do a roll call vote.
  


25   Paragraph 9 is asking us to adopt this entire exhibit and
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 1   it will be Chair Exhibit 3.
  


 2            MEMBER PALMER:  Mr. Chairman, quick question.
  


 3            CHMN. KATZ:  Yes.
  


 4            MEMBER PALMER:  Is there any reason to adopt
  


 5   paragraph 2 in its entirety since we didn't include that
  


 6   opening sentence?
  


 7            CHMN. KATZ:  We could except that I think we're
  


 8   going to vote on approving the entire thing, which would
  


 9   include the line.
  


10            MEMBER PALMER:  Okay.
  


11            CHMN. KATZ:  Do we have a motion to approve the
  


12   entire, this entire document, and what's the caption of
  


13   it again?  Go back to the top if you would and then we'll
  


14   fill in a number.
  


15            MEMBER GRINNELL:  So moved.
  


16            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.  I don't think --
  


17            MR. GENTLES:  Second.
  


18            CHMN. KATZ:  All in favor?  Oh, is there any
  


19   discussions.
  


20            (No response.)
  


21            CHMN. KATZ:  All in favor.
  


22            (A chorus of "ayes.")
  


23            CHMN. KATZ:  And I didn't count how many there
  


24   are on this, but 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 9 -- there's 10 of
  


25   us.
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 1            Are you abstaining?
  


 2            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  I abstain.  And, Chairman,
  


 3   that's just due to my unique role as th policy advisor
  


 4   for the Chairwoman.
  


 5            CHMN. KATZ:  And I completely understand that.
  


 6   So we'll show the vote as 9 to 0, with one 1 abstention.
  


 7   I think that makes sense.
  


 8            And do we have -- did we already have a motion?
  


 9   Oh, we already voted.  And the approval would include
  


10   Exhibits A -- the document will include Exhibits A and B
  


11   and it will be sent to Tod Brewer, and he and I will
  


12   review it and if it's in proper order I will sign it and
  


13   we'll transmit it to the parties and to the Commission.
  


14            Are we now ready to do the same thing for the
  


15   second?  And, again, the original and this will be
  


16   Chair 2, the PDF and the one that we've worked off of and
  


17   changed will be the one that ultimately gets approved and
  


18   signed that could be Chair Exhibit 3.
  


19            MR. ACKEN:  Yes, Mr. Chairman.  I'm happy to go
  


20   through CEC, what will now be CEC-171 B.  It will be
  


21   identical except specifying that this decision authorizes
  


22   Line 2.
  


23            But in all other respects, it's identical.  So I
  


24   don't know if you want to go through point by point, or
  


25   do you want to have order as to make a conforming vote on
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 1   it and have us make conforming -- whatever you prefer.
  


 2            CHMN. KATZ:  Since these two documents are
  


 3   identical, but we will have a -- where is the extension
  


 4   below?  Is there an extension below to the 2031 date.
  


 5            MR. ACKEN:  It is.  It's in ordering paragraph
  


 6   on the -- this will be Chairman Exhibit 4, page 4,
  


 7   line 23.
  


 8            CHMN. KATZ:  And that's the only thing that's
  


 9   getting continued to 2031?  Or is it the construction of
  


10   the AC line?
  


11            MR. ACKEN:  The AC line already has 2031 in the
  


12   original, so there's no extension needed.
  


13            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.
  


14            MR. ACKEN:  Line 2 has it to '31.
  


15            CHMN. KATZ:  Line 2, okay.  What I will ask us
  


16   to take a look at in the order, there's a paragraph that
  


17   reads, "It is further ordered that decision No. 75464 is
  


18   amended to extend the expiration date for Line 1 -- no,
  


19   I'm reading the wrong paragraph; right?
  


20            MEMBER HAMWAY:  It's 23.  Line 23.
  


21            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.  I'll start that again.  It
  


22   reads, "It is further ordered that the decision No. 75464
  


23   is amended to authorize construction of the 500 kilovolt
  


24   Willow Substation with Line 2, with an expiration date of
  


25   February 22, 2031."
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 1            Can we have a motion to approve that specific
  


 2   paragraph?
  


 3            MEMBER HAMWAY:  So moved.
  


 4            CHMN. KATZ:  Is there a second?
  


 5            MEMBER PALMER:  Second.
  


 6            CHMN. KATZ:  Any discussion?
  


 7            (No response.)
  


 8            CHMN. KATZ:  All in favor.
  


 9            (A chorus of "ayes.")
  


10            CHMN. KATZ:  Anyone opposed?
  


11            (No response.)
  


12            CHMN. KATZ:  I don't know that we need to
  


13   have -- break out paragraph 2 in this one which is the
  


14   same as the other one we've already approved, the three
  


15   amendments.
  


16            So we probably can go straight up to that vote I
  


17   think it was in paragraph 9 above, or -- above.
  


18            MEMBER LITTLE:  Mr. Chairman?
  


19            CHMN. KATZ:  Yes.
  


20            MEMBER LITTLE:  Don't you need to authorize them
  


21   to make changes consistent with --
  


22            CHMN. KATZ:  Well, we first need to approve this
  


23   order.  So I need to take -- I need to take -- we voted
  


24   on order No. 1.  So this will be --
  


25            MEMBER LITTLE:  Right, but there were some
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 1   changes to, as we went through there were some changes to
  


 2   numbers and stuff.  Line numbers or CEC numbers, I'm
  


 3   sorry.  Yes, those are all been made.  Okay.
  


 4            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Chairman, I had question in
  


 5   the ordering paragraphs.
  


 6            CHMN. KATZ:  Which paragraph?
  


 7            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Ordering paragraph 2 maybe.
  


 8            CHMN. KATZ:  Go up to paragraph 2.
  


 9            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Ordering paragraph 2.
  


10            MR. ACKEN:  It will be at the end of page 4.
  


11            CHMN. KATZ:  Oh, the order paragraph 2.
  


12            MR. ACKEN:  Page 4.
  


13            CHMN. KATZ:  Do you want us to scroll down to
  


14   the order?
  


15            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Yes.  Or in this we want to
  


16   make some of these redline changes before we get down to
  


17   that --
  


18            CHMN. KATZ:  Feel free to go ahead and make the
  


19   redline changes in this chair exhibit.  This will be,
  


20   what, No. 5?
  


21            MR. ACKEN:  Correct.
  


22            CHMN. KATZ:  No. 4 will be the PDF of Line 2
  


23   orders, and the version that we are modifying will be the
  


24   Word version, and once it's approved and if it is
  


25   approved I will sign off on it.  We haven't voted on that
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 1   yet, so don't fill it out.  We haven't voted on this yet,
  


 2   so don't fill it in.  No, we haven't voted on this yet.
  


 3            Go to the order.  Oh, unless we're still
  


 4   editing.  Now, which -- go back.
  


 5            MR. ACKEN:  Slow down.
  


 6            CHMN. KATZ:  What was your concern?  Which
  


 7   paragraph.
  


 8            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Ordering Paragraph No. 2.
  


 9            CHMN. KATZ:  No, in the order.  Keep scrolling
  


10   down, right there, paragraph 2 is further ordered.
  


11            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Yes, so my question is for
  


12   Mr. Acken.  Because there are no structural or design
  


13   changes for Line 2, is this ordering paragraph necessary
  


14   and will there be an Exhibit B attached to this
  


15   CEC-171 B.
  


16            MR. ACKEN:  It's a great question.  I went back
  


17   and forth on whether we needed identical ordering
  


18   paragraphs in each form of order.  I thought for clarity
  


19   for someone in the future who's looking at the
  


20   Commission's updated order and then prior order, just put
  


21   it all, but they only have one or the other.  Just put it
  


22   all in both.
  


23            There are no new structures associated with
  


24   171 B, but that was the thought process in case someone
  


25   is only looking at one set, if they just want to
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 1   understand the history it's all clear in one place
  


 2   because I didn't want to get in a situation where the two
  


 3   decisions that we're requesting modified different
  


 4   portions of the prior order.
  


 5            I said let's just make them be consistent.
  


 6   They're making the same modifications to the prior order.
  


 7   That was the thought.
  


 8            CHMN. KATZ:  Any comments from the Committee in
  


 9   terms of whether we keep or remove this paragraph?  I
  


10   don't think it hurts anything to have it in there, even
  


11   though the focus is on Line 2 in this particular order.
  


12            (No response.)
  


13            CHMN. KATZ:  Well, we can go ahead, we
  


14   already -- I think we just have to vote on the entire
  


15   order.
  


16            MEMBER PALMER:  Mr. Chairman.
  


17            CHMN. KATZ:  Go ahead.
  


18            MEMBER PALMER:  I'm not an attorney.  I
  


19   consulted with Ms. Little here, there is a word in there,
  


20   docked, D-O-C-K-E-D, and I don't know if that's the
  


21   proper verb for putting something in the docket and now I
  


22   don't remember where I saw it.
  


23            CHMN. KATZ:  It was docketed, I think it --
  


24            MEMBER PALMER:  It said "docked".
  


25            MR. ACKEN:  That is a typo that should be
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 1   corrected.  Thank you.  We don't want to be docked.  We
  


 2   want to be docketed.
  


 3            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.
  


 4            MEMBER PALMER:  I don't know where I saw it, but
  


 5   I did.
  


 6            CHMN. KATZ:  Do we want to go to paragraph 9,
  


 7   then?  There it is right there.
  


 8            MR. ACKEN:  And that would have to be a -- thank
  


 9   you -- and that would have to be a conforming change, I
  


10   suspect, on that.
  


11            CHMN. KATZ:  We got an extra D -- docket -- we
  


12   don't need a double D.  I see, yeah, I see the
  


13   correction.  We need to go to paragraph -- I'm sorry.
  


14            MR. ACKEN:  Thank you for that correction.
  


15            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.  Let's go to Paragraph No. 9.
  


16   If we've made all of the grammatical or typographical --
  


17   wait, are there -- there's two votes.  Go back up.  I'm
  


18   sorry.  Scroll above, there was a blank line in one of
  


19   these paragraphs.  Okay.  No. 7.
  


20            (Phone interruption.)
  


21            MEMBER LITTLE:  Apologies.
  


22            MR. ACKEN:  That's been updated to reflect the
  


23   hearing window.
  


24            CHMN. KATZ:  Got it.  That's just the dates.
  


25   Okay.  Let's go down, then, to Paragraph No. 9.  And
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 1   what, we've already approved Paragraph 2 amendments.
  


 2   These documents are substantially the same.  And I just
  


 3   was wondering if we could have someone present a motion
  


 4   for approval of paragraph 9 and then we will take a roll
  


 5   call vote.
  


 6            Did we do a roll call vote on the last one.
  


 7            MEMBER PALMER:  We did not.
  


 8            CHMN. KATZ:  Think we should go back and do it?
  


 9            MEMBER PALMER:  Probably.
  


10            I'll make a motion to approve Paragraph 9 in
  


11   this one while we're here.
  


12            MEMBER HAMWAY:  Second.
  


13            CHMN. KATZ:  And I'm not going to do, "all in
  


14   favor."  We'll do a roll call vote and then we'll go back
  


15   to CEC -- I mean to Chair Exhibit 3 and do a roll call
  


16   vote just to make sure that we're all on the record.
  


17            On this Line 2 paragraph -- Line 2, CEC-171 B,
  


18   the amended Line 2, do we have a motion to approve?
  


19            MEMBER HAMWAY:  Jim motions.  I second.
  


20            CHMN. KATZ:  You second?  Okay.  Is there
  


21   further discussion?
  


22            (No response.)
  


23            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.  I'm going to start down the
  


24   line with Jim.  How do you vote on this particular order?
  


25            MEMBER PALMER:  I vote aye.
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 1            And I want to just add real quick.  I appreciate
  


 2   how all the parties came together here.  We don't always
  


 3   agree on everything and sometimes not on anything.
  


 4            And I appreciate the sincerity with which
  


 5   Mr. Else presented his information, but I also appreciate
  


 6   at the end of the day that they were able to come to a
  


 7   consensus that hopefully works for everyone and no one
  


 8   gets everything, but we all get something and this
  


 9   project which I believe is a good project can go forward.
  


10            CHMN. KATZ:  Member Little.
  


11            MEMBER LITTLE:  I also vote aye.
  


12            And I would like to second everything that
  


13   Member Palmer said.  In addition I would like to thank
  


14   the applicant for arranging for us to stay here.  This
  


15   has been great, great experience.  It's beautiful here.
  


16            I also would like to thank the community members
  


17   who were -- showed up in -- a lot of them on Monday night
  


18   and those of you who have been here for the whole thing.
  


19   It means a lot to know that, you know, that how the
  


20   people feel what's going on.  And thank you all.
  


21            CHMN. KATZ:  Mr. Drago.
  


22            MEMBER DRAGO:  I vote aye.
  


23            CHMN. KATZ:  Member Hamway.
  


24            MEMBER HAMWAY:  Thank you.  I vote aye.
  


25            And I also want to thank Mr. Else.  I spent most
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 1   of my career advocating on behalf of other people in
  


 2   areas I don't know much about.
  


 3            And so I appreciate how hard the work you did
  


 4   was.  And I appreciate seeing both of you again.  We met
  


 5   seven years ago, and you were so hospitable to us then.
  


 6   And it is great to see the community, and I think you did
  


 7   your community proud and I think Condition 38 and 39 is a
  


 8   great compromise and you made the hearing better.  So
  


 9   thank you.
  


10            MR. ELSE:  Thank you, Member Hamway.
  


11            MEMBER HAMWAY:  And I vote aye.
  


12            CHMN. KATZ:  Yes, Mr. Schweibert.
  


13            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Chairman, I abstain.
  


14            But I would like to make a few remarks.  Just
  


15   that during the public comment session on the first day
  


16   of the proceeding, one of the commenters had asked the
  


17   members of the Committee if anyone had actually visited
  


18   Oracle.
  


19            And although we could not answer that question
  


20   at that time, due to the circumstances of public comment
  


21   sessions, I was very tempted to answer that question.
  


22            I have visited the town of Oracle before and I
  


23   hope to visit many times into the future.  This is a
  


24   beautiful community.
  


25            Mr. Else, you are a hard worker and it is
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 1   obvious that you care deeply about your community, and I
  


 2   want to thank you for engaging as strenuously as you have
  


 3   through this process.
  


 4            And I do want to think the applicant and the
  


 5   witnesses for engaging and for continuing to engage with
  


 6   the community as you have committed to do so.  And so
  


 7   with that, thank you, Chairman.
  


 8            CHMN. KATZ:  Thank you.  Mr. French.
  


 9            MEMBER FRENCH:  I vote aye.
  


10            CHMN. KATZ:  And Mr. Haenichen.
  


11            MEMBER HAENICHEN:  I vote aye.
  


12            CHMN. KATZ:  And I am going to vote aye as well
  


13   but I do want to indicate --
  


14            MR. ACKEN:  Mr. Chairman, members online.
  


15            CHMN. KATZ:  I'm getting old and senile.  Can't
  


16   help myself.  Anyway, Mr. Gentles, how do you vote?
  


17            MEMBER GENTLES:  I do vote aye.
  


18            And I'm -- just a quick comment.  At times the
  


19   hearing was a bit confusing because we are charged with
  


20   not going back and relitigating the first original CEC,
  


21   so I do appreciate the diligence that was taken to help
  


22   people like myself and others on the stand what we're
  


23   actually voting on.
  


24            I'd also like to say that the community
  


25   conversation sounds like it was great, a lot of good
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 1   turnout, and I hope there are other people that come
  


 2   forward, like Mr. Else.  I hope I pronounced his name --
  


 3   Mr. Else, forward to help us understand the dynamics of
  


 4   the community and the impact of these projects.  So with
  


 5   that, I vote aye.
  


 6            CHMN. KATZ:  And last but not least, before I
  


 7   voice my compliments, Mr. Grinnell.
  


 8            MEMBER GRINNELL:  I'm going to vote aye.
  


 9            And just, Mr. Else, you are a credit to your
  


10   community and frankly you probably were better off not
  


11   having an attorney, because your sincerity of your
  


12   discussions was without any barriers of having to deal
  


13   with law.
  


14            But the other part of this whole process, we
  


15   originally were supposed to have targeted for end of next
  


16   week, and considering the confusion and considering all
  


17   the variables that we've addressed, I want to thank you,
  


18   everybody, for moving this process along so that we
  


19   didn't have to go into next week, and allowing for
  


20   concise discussions to occur, and yet we moved forward.
  


21            And Mr. Chair, thank you for your leadership
  


22   here and counsels and of course the community.
  


23            CHMN. KATZ:  Thank you, Mr. Grinnell.
  


24            And as I indicated a moment ago, I do vote aye.
  


25            But I want to thank you, the applicant, the
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 1   witnesses, the intervenors, and in particular Mr. Else
  


 2   and the community for their input.
  


 3            I haven't studied the prior record page for
  


 4   page, but I know that there were four or five
  


 5   alternatives that were considered, and the one that was
  


 6   chosen was deemed by this Committee back in 2015, 2016 to
  


 7   be the best alternative available, and we don't have the
  


 8   control or regulatory authority, nor does the Corporation
  


 9   Commission over solar and wind facilities.
  


10            We do have control over where power lines get
  


11   placed.  But the law would require us if a particular
  


12   project is environmentally compatible pursuant to the
  


13   criteria and the statute, we have an obligation to
  


14   approve that with whatever restrictions or conditions are
  


15   deemed appropriate.
  


16            And I know that there are always the concerns
  


17   about projects such as this going in one's backyard, and
  


18   I think the community was good the first time around and
  


19   Mr. Else was extraordinary in his presentations here in
  


20   terms of the depth and scope of his investigation.
  


21            I also am familiar with some very sensitive
  


22   communities out where I live.  We have some -- but the
  


23   power lines were there first, and the communities were
  


24   built later.  But some of the most expensive homes, for
  


25   example, in the Troon North area are right adjacent to
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 1   some major high-voltage transmission lines.
  


 2            The property values haven't gone down at those
  


 3   homes and, you know, there are always uncertainties in
  


 4   whatever the legislature, this Committee, or the
  


 5   Corporation Commission does.
  


 6            But I think that we have reached some good
  


 7   compromises.  I want to just thank everybody for their
  


 8   honesty, integrity, and participation in this matter.
  


 9            And we will reflect here that we voted 9 to 0
  


10   with one abstention.
  


11            MS. ANNA LANDS:  Mr. Chairman, I'd like to say
  


12   something.
  


13            CHMN. KATZ:  Sure.  I don't know if you want to
  


14   come forward and just speak into the microphone and just
  


15   identify -- we know who you are, but just identify
  


16   yourself if you would.  Feel free to.
  


17            MS. ANNA LANDS:  Excuse me.  I'm quite
  


18   emotional.
  


19            Mr. Chairman, the route that was chosen wasn't
  


20   the best route offered, it was the only route offered.
  


21   And if you'll look in the record, especially in what
  


22   Chairman Little had to say, you would see that.
  


23            The other thing is is that this is not our back
  


24   yard, it is our home.  It's our front yard.  Thank you.
  


25            CHMN. KATZ:  Thank you.
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 1            MEMBER PALMER:  Mr. Chairman, point of
  


 2   clarification.  Did you want to go back and do a roll
  


 3   call vote on the first one?
  


 4            CHMN. KATZ:  Yes, let's go back to the Chair
  


 5   Exhibit 3 so we have this all on the record.
  


 6            And we already filled in what the vote was, but
  


 7   let's do it a second time.
  


 8            Paragraph 9 is the approval of the amended
  


 9   CEC-171 A dealing with Line 1 of the two.  And I would --
  


10   we already had a motion to approve this and a second.  So
  


11   I don't know that we need a motion and a second again.
  


12            But what I'd like to do is take a roll call vote
  


13   beginning with Mr. Palmer.  How do you vote on the entire
  


14   first proposed order involving CEC-117 B, the amended
  


15   CEC.
  


16            MEMBER PALMER:  I vote aye.
  


17            CHMN. KATZ:  And I said B.  I meant A.  Excuse
  


18   me.  171 A.  And you vote aye?
  


19            MEMBER PALMER:  I vote aye.
  


20            CHMN. KATZ:  And Member Little.
  


21            MEMBER LITTLE:  I would like to add one further
  


22   comment and that is that if I were voting on the original
  


23   decision for this line, I am not sure that I would be
  


24   voting in favor of this project.  However -- at least at
  


25   this location.
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 1            However, considering that the alternative is
  


 2   what we have heard in this hearing, and what we have come
  


 3   up with over the course of the last few days, or the
  


 4   original CEC, I believe, that this is -- these amendments
  


 5   are valid and good.
  


 6            And I vote aye.
  


 7            CHMN. KATZ:  Mr. Drago.
  


 8            MEMBER DRAGO:  I vote aye.
  


 9            CHMN. KATZ:  Member Hamway.
  


10            MEMBER HAMWAY:  Yes, I vote aye.
  


11            And I voted aye in the original CEC, and we
  


12   spent three weeks looking and we traveled from Willcox to
  


13   Cascabel to, I don't even remember where all we went, but
  


14   we traveled a lot and we spent three weeks looking at
  


15   potential different -- different routes.
  


16            I don't know if more than one route was
  


17   presented but we certainly talked about, because they
  


18   always present what their history has been and how they
  


19   achieved these routes.
  


20            So there were probably scores of routes
  


21   originally and they winnowed those down, and seven years
  


22   ago when we saw this I think we saw five or six potential
  


23   routes that could have been chosen, and I supported this
  


24   one then and I support this one now.  Thank you.
  


25            CHMN. KATZ:  Member Schweibert?
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 1            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Abstain.
  


 2            CHMN. KATZ:  And Mr. French.
  


 3            MEMBER FRENCH:  I vote aye.
  


 4            CHMN. KATZ:  Mr. Haenichen.
  


 5            MEMBER HAENICHEN:  I vote aye.
  


 6            CHMN. KATZ:  Mr. Gentles.
  


 7            MEMBER GENTLES:  I vote aye.
  


 8            CHMN. KATZ:  Mr. Grinnell.
  


 9            MEMBER GRINNELL:  Aye.
  


10            CHMN. KATZ:  I also vote aye.
  


11            And I think we already filled in the vote on
  


12   Chair Exhibit 3.
  


13            And I've got the exhibit number right, do I not,
  


14   Mr. Acken?
  


15            MR. ACKEN:  That's correct.
  


16            MEMBER PALMER:  Mr. Chairman, one final detail I
  


17   think would be, I would make a motion that we authorize
  


18   the Chairman to make any corrections, scrivener's errors,
  


19   typos in the final document.
  


20            MEMBER HAMWAY:  Second.
  


21            CHMN. KATZ:  All in favor?
  


22            (A chorus of "ayes.")
  


23            CHMN. KATZ:  Anyone opposed?
  


24            (No response.)
  


25            CHMN. KATZ:  Again, the first CEC of paragraph 9
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 1   does already reflect that the vote was 9 to 0 with one
  


 2   abstention, but we now have the roll call confirming each
  


 3   member's vote.
  


 4            I want to thank everybody and I want to thank
  


 5   you our host, Biosphere.  I, along with Member Drago and
  


 6   some of our witnesses here, got a chance to go through
  


 7   the ocean and the rain forest at the Biosphere.  It's a
  


 8   pretty fascinating project despite the fact that things
  


 9   originally didn't work out as was planned.
  


10            I think that the University of Arizona is still
  


11   doing a tremendous job particularly in researching the
  


12   effects of climate change on plants and animals.
  


13            So with that all being said, everybody drive
  


14   safely, stay healthy, and some of you I know I'll be
  


15   seeing again between now and my retirement at the end of
  


16   February.  We do stand in recess.
  


17            (The hearing concluded at 10:24 a.m.)
  


18
  


19
  


20
  


21
  


22
  


23
  


24
  


25
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 1   STATE OF ARIZONA       )
                          )


 2   COUNTY OF MARICOPA     )
  


 3        BE IT KNOWN that the foregoing proceedings were
   taken before me; that the foregoing pages are a full,


 4   true, and accurate record of the proceedings, all done to
   the best of my skill and ability; that the proceedings


 5   were taken down by me in shorthand and thereafter reduced
   to print under my direction.


 6
        I CERTIFY that I am in no way related to any of the


 7   parties hereto nor am I in any way interested in the
   outcome hereof.


 8
        I CERTIFY that I have complied with the ethical


 9   obligations set forth in ACJA 7-206(F)(3) and
   ACJA 7-206(J)(1)(g)(1) and (2).


10
        Dated at Phoenix, Arizona, this 12th day of


11   September, 2022.
  


12
  


13
  


14
              ___________________________________


15                       JENNIFER HONN, RPR
                   Arizona Certified Reporter


16                           No. 50885
  


17
  


18
        I CERTIFY that GLENNIE REPORTING SERVICES, LLC, has


19   complied with the ethical obligations set forth in
   ACJA 7-206(J)(1)(g)(1) through (6).


20
  


21
  


22
  


23
               __________________________________


24                GLENNIE REPORTING SERVICES, LLC
                    Arizona Registered Firm


25                           No. R1035
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           1   BEFORE THE ARIZONA POWER PLANT          LSC-242





           2   AND TRANSMISSION LINE SITING COMMITTEE





           3





           4   IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF  ) DOCKET NO.


               SUNZIA TRANSMISSION LLC, IN          ) L-00000YY-15-


           5   CONFORMANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS    ) 0318-00171


               OF ARIZONA REVISED STATUTES 40-360,  )


           6   ET SEQ., FOR A CERTIFICATE OF        ) LS CASE NO. 171


               ENVIRONMENTAL COMPATIBILITY          )


           7   AUTHORIZING THE SUNZIA SOUTHWEST     ) AMENDMENT TO


               TRANSMISSION PROJECT, WHICH INCLUDES ) DECISION NO.


           8   THE CONSTRUCTION OF TWO NEW 500KV    )  75464


               TRANSMISSION LINES AND ASSOCIATED    )


           9   FACILITIES ORIGINATING AT A NEW      )


               SUBSTATION (SUNZIA EAST) IN LINCOLN  )


          10   COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, AND TERMINATING  )


               AT THE PINAL CENTRAL SUBSTATION IN   )


          11   PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA.  THE ARIZONA  )


               PORTION OF THE PROJECT IS LOCATED    )


          12   WITHIN GRAHAM, GREENLEE, COCHISE,    )


               PINAL, AND PIMA COUNTIES.            )


          13   _____________________________________)
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          15   At:      Oracle, Arizona
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           1            BE IT REMEMBERED that the above-entitled and





           2   numbered matter came on regularly to be heard before the





           3   Arizona Power Plant and Transmission Line Siting





           4   Committee at Biosphere 2, 32540 South Biosphere Road,





           5   Oracle, Arizona, commencing at 9:07 a.m. on the 9th day





           6   of September, 2022.





           7





           8   BEFORE:  PAUL A. KATZ, Chairman





           9        DANIEL SCHWEIBERT, Arizona Corporation Commission


                    LEONARD DRAGO, Department of Environmental Quality


          10        DAVID FRENCH, Arizona Department of Water Resources


                    JAMES PALMER, Agriculture Interests


          11        MARY HAMWAY, Incorporated Cities and Towns


                    RICK GRINNELL, Counties (via videoconference)


          12        KARL GENTLES, General Public (via videoconference)


                    JACK HAENICHEN, General Public


          13        MARGARET "TOBY" LITTLE, PE, General Public





          14





          15   APPEARANCES:





          16   For the Applicant:





          17        ACKEN LAW


                    Mr. Albert H. Acken


          18        111 East Dunlap Avenue, Suite 1-172


                    Phoenix, Arizona 85020


          19





          20   For Intervenor Western Resource Advocates:





          21        WESTERN RESOURCE ADVOCATES


                    Mr. Adam Stafford


          22        1429 North 1st Street, Suite 100


                    Phoenix, Arizona 85004
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           1            CHMN. KATZ:  Good morning, everyone.  We're





           2   going to get started.





           3            What happened was originally we were just going





           4   to have a single order that modified the CEC, but after





           5   discussions that I had, and that Bert Acken has had with





           6   the counsel for the Corporation Commission, and Bert --





           7   Mr. Acken has done this amending process, I think,





           8   previously.





           9            My understanding, and please clarify it for me,





          10   Mr. Acken, is that we're going to have a proposed form of





          11   order that recites history.  Does it also indicate that





          12   it's adopting certain -- I mean, the three proposed





          13   amendments.  And then we'll attach a copy of the CEC as





          14   an exhibit.





          15            Just give us an overview, because -- and I





          16   apologize to everyone, but this is kind of a rushed





          17   situation and Tod was in his office at about seven this





          18   morning whenever he received the paperwork from





          19   Mr. Acken.  He placed it in the forms that we need for





          20   purposes of review.





          21            And I think what we probably will do is on the





          22   screen, even though he's e-mailing it to all the





          23   Committee members, we're just going to look at it, I





          24   believe on the screens.  I'll ask everybody to take their





          25   time and read it.
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           1            I don't know that we need -- I don't think that





           2   we need to go line by line.  I think we'll have everybody





           3   read it, and then perhaps entertain a motion to adopt it.





           4            And then we'll have discussion and we can





           5   make -- and if there's any proposed amendments because





           6   it's factually inaccurate or we're uncomfortable with it,





           7   we can address those issues.





           8            It's my understanding that first thing we're





           9   going to project is both in a PDF format.  Do you





          10   think -- I guess we can project both the PDF and the Word





          11   and we'll work off of the Word version.





          12            MR. ACKEN:  Yes, Mr. Chairman, that's my





          13   expectation.





          14            And so it will be somewhat similar to what





          15   you're used to, with showing the original proposal and





          16   then PDF and then a Word version to make modifications.





          17            What makes this one different, of course, is





          18   we're not requesting approval for a CEC, and so the form





          19   of order looks different.  And so it's drafted to look





          20   more like a recommended order from an ALJ to the





          21   Commission.





          22            I can talk about that briefly while it's being





          23   pulled up, or alternatively if you want to start off, so





          24   that you can maybe give it time to get loaded, we can





          25   talk about Condition 38 and 39.  You know, there was some
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           1   discussion yesterday evening.  We presented a draft





           2   Condition 38 and 39.





           3            Mr. Else wanted some time to review that with





           4   residents of the area.  He's done that.  Our team has had





           5   further conversations with Mr. Else.





           6            Excuse me.





           7            So we have an updated version of 38 and 39, and





           8   so while we're waiting on the form of order, maybe we





           9   could use the time to explain what we would recommend,





          10   and I believe it would be a stipulation between the





          11   parties as far as Condition 38 and 39.





          12            And so you'd like to do that, I can have





          13   Mr. Cernea Clark explain that.





          14            CHMN. KATZ:  I think that we can probably do





          15   that unless the Committee disagrees, we might use the





          16   time.  The question is is that only for the CEC-1?





          17   Because we -- or is there also an agreement by the





          18   soon-to-be owner of CEC-2, is there an agreement with





          19   them as well to add these two conditions?  Because it has





          20   to be by stipulation.





          21            MR. ACKEN:  It's the latter.  So this





          22   Condition 38 and 39 would apply to both CECs.





          23            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.  If we want, let me ask, is





          24   there anybody on the Committee that doesn't want us to





          25   review these first?  I think it makes sense to do it.
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           1            But if anybody doesn't want -- thinks that we





           2   ought to go in a different order, speak up now.





           3   Otherwise we can have an explanation of conditions 38 and





           4   39.  And I will then ask the participating parties if





           5   they agree to add these two conditions to both of the





           6   CECs.





           7            Any comments before we get an explanation?





           8            (No response.)





           9            CHMN. KATZ:  Mr. Acken, please feel free to go





          10   forward.





          11            MR. ACKEN:  Thank you.  At this time I'd turn it





          12   over to Mr. Cernea Clark, who discussed and negotiated





          13   the condition with Mr. Else.





          14            MR. CERNEA CLARK:  Thank you, Committee members.





          15            We reviewed the proposed conditions that we





          16   developed yesterday, visiting with Mr. Else.  Mr. Else





          17   had the opportunity to go back to the community and we





          18   actually met, myself and Cindy Freeman of SouthWestern





          19   Power Group, met with the community virtually yesterday





          20   evening.  And Peter provided some minor changes.  And we





          21   went through this morning and finalized the two





          22   conditions.





          23            And so 38 is -- the intent is the same as what





          24   we had reviewed yesterday.  It's creating an area, a





          25   commitment to not seek to create new roads or even use








                  GLENNIE REPORTING SERVICES, LLC      602.266.6535





                  www.glennie-reporting.com             Phoenix, AZ


�





                       LS CASE NO. 171 AMENDED    VOL IV    09-09-2022


                                                                      619








           1   existing roads for a particular stretch of the Cascabel





           2   Road, county road.  Committing to a speed limit during





           3   construction.





           4            Some new things that Mr. Else had added is that





           5   we're going to coordinate with the local community and





           6   we're establishing representatives that will do that





           7   with.  If there are any new construction areas that need





           8   to be added, and the intent there is that can help us





           9   make sure that we're aware of potential issues in terms





          10   of impacts or opportunities for areas to place these





          11   construction areas if that happens.





          12            And then the last piece was Mr. Else had wanted





          13   to make sure that any kind of agreements that we have to





          14   work out with counties or Arizona Department of





          15   Transportation that we aren't kind of subverting the





          16   intent of this condition, which of course we wouldn't do,





          17   but we're happy to have that commitment in there.





          18            So that's really the nature of 38.  And I think





          19   it is a nice balance and it creates a clear vehicle for





          20   us to continue working with the local community.





          21            I can -- if we can move down to 39.





          22            CHMN. KATZ:  Let me ask, do we want to take the





          23   time to read this or do -- 39 looks like it's short, so





          24   I'll have you explain it.  But then I'll have you put 38





          25   back up and give the Committee members time to read it.
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           1   I'll also have a few questions --





           2            MR. CERNEA CLARK:  Sure.





           3            CHMN. KATZ:  -- of Mr. Acken once you explain





           4   Condition 39.





           5            MR. CERNEA CLARK:  Sure.  39 is pretty





           6   straightforward.  Not a whole lot of material changes





           7   relative to yesterday.





           8            It requires us to do what we've successfully





           9   done on Line 1, to minimize the transmission structure





          10   lighting.  Obviously, taking into account the





          11   requirements of Federal Aviation Administration.





          12            And it includes some initial language, you know,





          13   that will be supportive of the international dark sky





          14   designation which we're happy to do, of course.





          15            So no real substantive changes here, I think.





          16            CHMN. KATZ:  Mr. Acken, I know you're counsel





          17   for SunZia, and I'm assuming that SunZia is in agreement





          18   by stipulation to add Conditions 38 and 39.  Would that





          19   be correct?





          20            MR. ACKEN:  Yes, that's correct.





          21            CHMN. KATZ:  How do we establish that the





          22   designated owner of the CEC-2 is in agreement?  Do you





          23   have authority to make that representation on their





          24   behalf?





          25            MR. ACKEN:  I do.  And I do.
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           1            CHMN. KATZ:  So, okay.  So, essentially, both --





           2   if we agree to bifurcate, and I understand that hasn't





           3   been voted on yet, but if we agree to bifurcate we will





           4   add a Condition 38 and 39 if the committee approves to





           5   both CECs, and if for some reason we don't bifurcate





           6   we'll still add a condition to the original CEC.  Would





           7   that be correct?





           8            MR. ACKEN:  Yes, Mr. Chairman.





           9            CHMN. KATZ:  Anybody on the Committee at all





          10   confused as to what I just asked or the answers?





          11            (No response.)





          12            CHMN. KATZ:  Why don't you roll up to 38, the





          13   top of it.  And I'll ask the Committee to take their time





          14   and read it.  And then perhaps we can have a motion and





          15   second discussion, and a vote as to whether or not this





          16   should be added to one or both of the CECs depending on





          17   how we vote on the bifurcation issue.





          18            MEMBER HAMWAY:  So Condition 26 will stay in the





          19   CEC?  Okay.





          20            CHMN. KATZ:  Again, take a few minutes to read





          21   this, and then after I've read it I'll ask you all on the





          22   Committee to move if you're so inclined to add





          23   Condition 38 to one or both of the CECs.





          24            And I would ask Mr. Gentles and Mr. Grinnell,





          25   are you able to read this condition?  I know that Tod was
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           1   going to e-mail it to each of you as well.  But,





           2   Mr. Gentles, are you able to see it?





           3            MEMBER GENTLES:  I am.  My general question, I





           4   forget what was said in the last day or so.  Does the





           5   condition restrict any of the ability of SunZia to do





           6   what they need to do?





           7            CHMN. KATZ:  No, I mean it's -- they worked





           8   together to foster this, and I guess within this





           9   sensitive San Pedro area, they're going to minimize





          10   traffic and they're going to do aerial installations of





          11   the new structures.





          12            MEMBER GENTLES:  The language looks good to me.





          13   Thank you.





          14            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.  And were you able to review





          15   this as well, Mr. Grinnell?





          16            MEMBER GRINNELL:  Yes, sir, I got a copy by both





          17   PFD and .doc.





          18            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay, that's fine.





          19            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Chairman.





          20            CHMN. KATZ:  Yes.





          21            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  I have a question.  Would





          22   now be a good time to ask?





          23            CHMN. KATZ:  Yes.  And then we're going to





          24   ultimately need a motion for approval.





          25            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Sure.  I have two questions
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           1   pertaining to the proposed Condition 38.  I will ask them





           2   separately.





           3            The first question, and this is the attorney in





           4   me.  However, I'm not a transportation attorney, so I





           5   apologize if this might seem unnecessary.  But do any of





           6   the parties believe that a definition of the word "road"





           7   should be included in this condition?





           8            And this pertains to the line saying, "No





           9   existing roads nor any new roads will be used or





          10   established."  There were pictures of dirt roads





          11   presented during the testimony in the proceeding.  And so





          12   I think the intent is we don't want any vehicles leaving





          13   Cascabel Road, whether there's a road there or not, or





          14   whether a road is being established or not.





          15            But I don't know the laws pertaining to off-road





          16   vehicular traffic or use.





          17            MR. ACKEN:  Thank you, Committee Member.  I





          18   don't know that we need a definition of road.  We're not





          19   going to be doing off-road driving, certainly not for





          20   construction purposes.  I think it's fairly common sense





          21   in this case.





          22            I'm not sure if Mr. Else feels differently.





          23            MR. ELSE:  No, I don't.  I used to manage the





          24   Santa Rita experimental range for the university in





          25   Tucson, and once you get two tracks running through
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           1   the -- through the desert, it is considered the





           2   establishment of a new road in effect.  So I think this





           3   condition covers that, to the best of my knowledge.





           4            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Thank you, Mr. Else, for





           5   explaining.





           6            CHMN. KATZ:  What I'm going to do now is ask the





           7   Committee -- oh, do we have --





           8            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  I do have a second question.





           9            CHMN. KATZ:  You have a second question.  I'm





          10   glad you didn't ask a compound question.





          11            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Pertaining to line number 2,





          12   that there will be a speed limit of 20 miles per hour





          13   during construction, do the parties believe it might be





          14   helpful to have a definition of what it means, quote,





          15   during construction?





          16            And I ask from the perspective does that just





          17   mean when the jackhammer happens to be hammering at that





          18   time, or is this during the several-month period that





          19   towers are -- do you follow?





          20            MR. CERNEA CLARK:  I think it's okay if we





          21   provide clarity, and perhaps it's as simple as, you know,





          22   construction which would extend up until the commencement





          23   of commercial operations.





          24            MR. ACKEN:  I think the general understanding,





          25   you'll see this in NEPA documentation as well, you have
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           1   preconstruction periods and what that entails, the





           2   surveying and then construction.  In the industry's view





           3   is once you start any construction, that's your





           4   construction period until it's operational.





           5            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Is that 24 hours a day, or





           6   is it only during the normal business hours of the day?





           7            MR. ACKEN:  That's 24.





           8            MEMBER PALMER:  Mr. Chairman, if I might





           9   interject something there.





          10            CHMN. KATZ:  Please do, Mr. Palmer.





          11            MEMBER PALMER:  From my experience at the





          12   county, my understanding is this 20-mile-per-hour speed





          13   limit applies to the contractors and the people building





          14   the power line.





          15            This body has no authority to set a speed limit





          16   for anyone else.  That would have to be done by the





          17   county.  So this is for the people that are doing the





          18   work of construction.





          19            MR. ACKEN:  That's correct, sir.





          20            MEMBER HAMWAY:  And what would the normal speed





          21   limit be?  25?  It's minor arterial; right?  Unpaved





          22   minor arterial.





          23            MEMBER PALMER:  Normally on a dirt road,





          24   jurisdictions will not post speed limits.





          25            MEMBER HAMWAY:  Okay.
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           1            MEMBER PALMER:  Because then they are assuming





           2   liability that that dirt road is safe to drive at that





           3   speed.





           4            MEMBER HAMWAY:  I see.





           5            MEMBER PALMER:  There's a liability issue.  I'm





           6   speaking -- the county I worked at, if it was a dirt





           7   road, we wouldn't post a speed limit because we were





           8   assuming liability for safety at that speed.  But I don't





           9   know Cochise County.





          10            MEMBER HAMWAY:  Doesn't the county plan post --





          11   have different types of road types and post speed limits





          12   for those?





          13            MEMBER PALMER:  Paved roads.  I can't speak for





          14   Pima and Cochise County.  I know the county I was at if





          15   there were dirt roads we didn't have speed limits.  I can





          16   only go that far.





          17            MR. CERNEA CLARK:  If I could interject, I think





          18   the concern around is it when there's a jackhammer there,





          19   or is it the whole period, I think just simply during the





          20   construction phase of the project really clarifies that





          21   because it's as Mr. Acken was saying, once construction





          22   starts all the way through the end of construction.





          23            CHMN. KATZ:  And, again, that would be binding





          24   SunZia and any of its agents, employees, or contractors.





          25            MR. CERNEA CLARK:  Exactly.
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           1            CHMN. KATZ:  So I don't think we need further





           2   clarification.  But what we can do is get a motion on the





           3   floor and second it to discuss this further, and then if





           4   anybody wants to move for an amendment to it, they can.





           5   But we have a stipulation right now between -- why don't





           6   we just -- I'll ask the other parties as well.





           7            MR. ACKEN:  I'm sorry, Mr. Chairman.  I didn't





           8   hear your question.





           9            CHMN. KATZ:  I didn't have a question.





          10            MR. ACKEN:  We noticed a typo.





          11            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.  Established.





          12            MR. ACKEN:  So in the sentence that begins,





          13   "However this condition shall not apply to the extent





          14   that this condition is inconsistent with agreements with





          15   any county requirement," that should probably say





          16   "Inconsistent agreements with any county or Arizona





          17   Department of Transportation requirements."





          18            CHMN. KATZ:  You could make that correction on





          19   the Word version.  That would be fine.  Once it's





          20   corrected we can entertain a motion.  Let me just ask,





          21   though, do either Western Resources -- we've already





          22   heard from Mr. Else.  Does Western Resources have any





          23   objection?





          24            MR. STAFFORD:  No, Chairman.





          25            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Chairman, I don't think
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           1   Mr. Else has responded to my second question regarding





           2   during construction.





           3            MR. ELSE:  Could we say construction phase as





           4   Adam suggested or construction-related activities?





           5            Generally the people on the stretch drive at





           6   around 20 miles per hour year-round for all activities.





           7   I guess in an ideal world it would say during





           8   project-related activities instead of construction.  But





           9   I would offer that to Pattern and El Rio Sol to see if





          10   that wording would be acceptable.





          11            CHMN. KATZ:  The thing is I don't think that I





          12   think this is binding on the corporation during the





          13   entire construction process.  But --





          14            MR. ACKEN:  Certainly.  I mean, that's how the





          15   applicant interprets it and we'll comply.  And, remember,





          16   if the Committee authorizes bifurcation, an assignee, in





          17   this case SouthWestern Power Group also has to commit to





          18   complying.  So that's the intent and that's what will





          19   happen.





          20            CHMN. KATZ:  What I asked -- and if there's any





          21   motions to amend by the Committee members we can address





          22   it.  But I would ask if we're ready to go and you've all





          23   read it, a member of the Committee, if they are





          24   comfortable in doing so to move for the adoption of





          25   Condition 38 with respect to both CECs, if bifurcation
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           1   should occur.





           2            MR. PALMER:  Mr. Chairman, I would so move that





           3   we adopt No. 38 to be included in both CECs.





           4            MEMBER HAMWAY:  Second.





           5            CHMN. KATZ:  Is there any further discussion?





           6            (No response.)





           7            CHMN. KATZ:  All in favor.





           8            (A chorus of "ayes.")





           9            CHMN. KATZ:  Is there anyone opposed?





          10            (No response.)





          11            CHMN. KATZ:  The vote is unanimous.  And I don't





          12   think we need to do a recall -- I mean a roll call vote.





          13   We will do that when we approve the final order.





          14            Let's go to Condition No. 39, please, and that





          15   motion did pass.





          16            Could you please scroll down so we can read all





          17   of 39 at your convenience?  We need to go, if you can go





          18   down to 39 unless we're frozen.  There you go.  Please





          19   read that.





          20            Once it is read, it's relatively short, we can





          21   entertain a motion, and if it's seconded we'll have





          22   discussion, and if there are any amendments they can be





          23   moved, but are there any --





          24            MEMBER HAENICHEN:  I move 39.





          25            MEMBER HAMWAY:  Second.
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           1            CHMN. KATZ:  Any discussion?





           2            (No response.)





           3            CHMN. KATZ:  All in favor.





           4            (A chorus of "ayes.")





           5            CHMN. KATZ:  And Condition 39 will be added to





           6   both CECs if we approve bifurcation.  And will be added





           7   to the original CEC if bifurcation for some reason is not





           8   approved.





           9            What are you now recommending, Mr. Acken, we do?





          10   Do you have the order ready for projection?





          11            MR. ACKEN:  We do.





          12            CHMN. KATZ:  What I'm going to do is on these





          13   two amendments, I'll make that Chair exhibit the PDF





          14   Chair Exhibit 1 -- well, I don't know that we need two





          15   exhibits because we didn't make any -- did we make any





          16   changes?





          17            MR. ACKEN:  Changes to what?





          18            CHMN. KATZ:  38 and 39.





          19            MR. ACKEN:  We did correct a typo in 38, which





          20   we can actually show if Cindy Freeman can get access.





          21   She can make that typo --





          22            CHMN. KATZ:  I'm saying for the record do we





          23   need to mark an original PDF and a second revised





          24   version, or just do the revised version as Chair 1?





          25            MR. ACKEN:  Just the revised version.
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           1            CHMN. KATZ:  That's fine.  Because of where





           2   we're at, we will just mark the Word version that's being





           3   projected on the right screen as Chair 1, and you'll make





           4   sure, Mr. Acken, that we get a copy of that to our court





           5   reporter.





           6            MR. ACKEN:  We will.





           7            And on the screen now you see the typographic





           8   corrections to Condition 38.





           9            CHMN. KATZ:  And Tod and I will review





          10   everything once we get it back to our office and correct





          11   any -- I'll have a motion perhaps at the end of it





          12   allowing the chair to make any grammatical or





          13   typographical error corrections.





          14            But that all being said, where are we going now?





          15   Are we going to the -- and we have two separate orders





          16   and two subject property CECs to review.





          17            MR. ACKEN:  Two separate forms of order.  I





          18   would suggest we start with CEC -- the form of order for





          19   CEC-1.  We do have them now.  I believe the AV team can





          20   pull up the PDF version on one screen and the Word





          21   version on the other screen of the form of order for





          22   CEC-1.





          23            CHMN. KATZ:  And what will happen is the PDF,





          24   just so if we make any changes to the order we'll see





          25   where we're at.  But the PDF will likely be marked as
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           1   Chair Exhibit No. 2.  And the Word version Chair 3.  If





           2   there are amendments we'll probably just have a single,





           3   probably just mark the Word version.  But --





           4            MEMBER GRINNELL:  Mr. Chair?





           5            CHMN. KATZ:  Yes, Mr. Grinnell.





           6            MEMBER GRINNELL:  Yesterday I asked this





           7   question, and I see we had CEC-1, CEC-2.  We have --





           8   technically aren't these an amendment to CEC-171?  So





           9   wouldn't those read 171 A, 171 B?  Because they're under





          10   the -- there's already an established CEC-1 and if





          11   somebody's looking this up, they might find themselves





          12   looking at two different documents.





          13            CHMN. KATZ:  We can have it marked CEC-171





          14   amended.





          15            MEMBER GRINNELL:  A and B?





          16            MR. ACKEN:  You could do that.  CEC-171 A





          17   instead of CEC-1.





          18            MEMBER GRINNELL:  I'm just -- yesterday I was





          19   trying to, or Tuesday I was trying to find the original





          20   CEC, and went through and I got multiple pops through the





          21   Corporation Commission docket.  So I guess what I'm





          22   trying to do is eliminate any duplication of CECs.  In





          23   other words, there's already a CEC-1 in the docket





          24   someplace.





          25            MR. ACKEN:  I support that.  You know what, the
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           1   way we drafted this is consistent with what the approach





           2   has been taken when we have -- when we're starting from





           3   scratch with two CECs and one docket.





           4            So one docket, CEC-1, CEC-2.  Here, because





           5   there's a prior preexisting CEC, I think let's make this





           6   as clear as possible for everybody in the future.





           7            And so I support on behalf of the applicant says





           8   let's label this CEC-171 A and we can make, if the





           9   Committee thinks that's the right approach, and we can





          10   make conforming changes throughout.





          11            CHMN. KATZ:  And just so I know or we know in





          12   advance, because we haven't voted on bifurcation, I think





          13   that, at least I've concluded that bifurcation doesn't





          14   create any environmental issues.





          15            But I can't speak for the Committee.  But I'm





          16   just trying to understand, we have this order and a





          17   second order.  Do they both address the three amendments





          18   issues?





          19            MR. ACKEN:  Yes, both will be parallel if this





          20   Committee recommends bifurcation.  They will be nearly





          21   identical except one refers to A.  Would you like me to





          22   walk through this at this time?





          23            CHMN. KATZ:  Yeah, why don't we do that.  Walk





          24   through it and then I'll give us -- even if it takes 10





          25   or 15 minutes to read it before we discuss it.  But we
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           1   can make changes, suggested changes, as we go and then





           2   vote later.





           3            MR. ACKEN:  So I'll be going off of the PDF





           4   version, which I believe you said would be Chairman





           5   Exhibit 2, which is shown on the left screen.





           6            So the first, what you see in tracked changes is





           7   changes made by Tod Brewer at the recommendation of





           8   Commission just to make it consistent with other





           9   recommended orders, so instead of the caption is now





          10   reading Recommended Opinion and Order Amending





          11   Decision 75464.  And, again, 75464 was the Commission's





          12   approval of the original CEC.





          13            CHMN. KATZ:  And I did review a prior amended





          14   order that was similarly done.  So this has been done





          15   before and we're just making recommendations ultimately.





          16   It's up to the Corporation Commission to make the final





          17   decision.





          18            But go ahead, Mr. Acken.





          19            MR. ACKEN:  And then so, and then the same with





          20   the admission of this will be an open meeting at a date





          21   to be determined before the Commission where they will





          22   ultimately rule on the Committee's recommendation.





          23            The first section is Findings of Fact that is





          24   consistent with how the Commission does recommended





          25   orders that provides a procedural history.
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           1            So paragraph 1 just says, references the





           2   recommended -- or the request to amend that was submitted





           3   on May 13.  And then the other thing that this first





           4   paragraph does is it incorporates the existing CEC as





           5   Exhibit A.





           6            So that way we'll have one document for each CEC





           7   if the Committee grants bifurcation that will contain all





           8   of the conditions that are applicable, which will be good





           9   for everyone, including the applicant for financing since





          10   this document has everything.  So that is what





          11   paragraph 1 is.





          12            Paragraph 2 identifies the three requests.





          13            Paragraph 3 and 4 and 5 go to Commission Staff's





          14   analysis and recommendation.  Again, just a history of





          15   when they docketed their Staff memo and proposed order





          16   along with their recommendations that this be referred to





          17   this Committee for consideration.





          18            Paragraph 6 refers to the Commission's decision





          19   in the June open meeting that was filed July 12 in





          20   decision No. 78600, which did grant the request to





          21   hold -- to consider SunZia's requested amendments and





          22   refer the matter to this Committee.





          23            So it's just kind of, again, these are all just





          24   procedural background.





          25            And then 7 is the first one that probably looks
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           1   familiar to this group.  This is referring to the line





           2   siting committee, where we say, okay, pursuant to notice





           3   of law it held a public hearing on these dates at





           4   Biosphere 2.





           5            The one addition in the statutory references is





           6   this is also pursuant to 40-252, ARS 40-252, which is the





           7   Commission's statutory authorization to amend a prior





           8   decision.





           9            CHMN. KATZ:  And we probably can fill in, I





          10   don't anticipate we'll be back here next week, so you





          11   could probably fill in 6th through the 9th.





          12            MR. ACKEN:  Thank you.





          13            Moving to the third page, it identifies the





          14   Committee members who participated in all our portions of





          15   the proceeding, and I think we have a complete list.  So





          16   I'm very grateful to the Committee and all of you for





          17   making time for this hearing.  I know how busy you all





          18   are.





          19            CHMN. KATZ:  Is Karl included on that,





          20   because --





          21            MR. ACKEN:  Yes.





          22            CHMN. KATZ:  I got it.  I see the whole thing





          23   now.  Go ahead.





          24            MR. ACKEN:  So I think that list is accurate and





          25   complete.  Thank you.
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           1            Paragraph 8 is the parties.  As we typically do,





           2   we have not yet filled in intervention in a form of





           3   order.  Obviously that needs to be filled in at this time





           4   with respect to the intervention granted to WRA, Pinal





           5   County, and Mr. Else.





           6            And on the screen, in realtime, we are adding





           7   references to the intervenors on Commission -- Chairman





           8   Exhibit 3.





           9            And I would note we should add the counsel, for





          10   the two parties that are represented by counsel.





          11            So it would say "Western Resources Advocates,





          12   represented by Adam Stafford."





          13            MR. STAFFORD:  "Resource" singular.





          14            MR. ACKEN:  Thank you.





          15            Pinal County represented by Kevin Costello.  And





          16   Peter Else, do you add "pro se," Mr. Chairman?





          17            CHMN. KATZ:  You can say "pro se."





          18            MR. ELSE:  Probably better enter my middle





          19   initial, too, so my cousins aren't responsible for my





          20   actions.





          21            CHMN. KATZ:  What is your middle initial?





          22            MR. ELSE:  T.





          23            CHMN. KATZ:  T as in Tom.





          24            MR. ACKEN:  And then italicized "pro se."  Thank





          25   you.
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           1            So paragraph 9 would be the voting provision.





           2            CHMN. KATZ:  We'll probably address that one,





           3   well, we'll figure it out momentarily.





           4            MR. ACKEN:  And I'll remind the Committee we





           5   have the three requested amendments and then we have what





           6   I characterized as a cleanup on the Willow Substation.





           7            We want to tie the Willow Substation's





           8   expiration date to Line 2's expiration date.  So the last





           9   clause in there, it says, "Request" -- "Approve the





          10   requested amendment and recommend the Commission





          11   authorize that the Willow 500 kV substation have a





          12   expiration date of February 22, 2031."





          13            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.





          14            MR. ACKEN:  The next section are proposed





          15   Conclusions of Law.  The first one addresses





          16   jurisdiction.





          17            The second addresses notice.





          18            And then the third is our recommended language





          19   regarding public interest in amending the CEC.





          20            The next section is order, this begins on page 4





          21   line 13 of Chairman Exhibit 2.  And this is the meat of





          22   how we recommend the Committee recommend the existing CEC





          23   be amended.





          24            So the first ordering paragraph addresses





          25   bifurcation.  And specifically states that CEC-1, which
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           1   we should revise to say CEC-171 A, and notes, and this





           2   was a question that came up yesterday that the applicant





           3   has selected option B, that it will operate as a direct





           4   current facility.





           5            The second ordering paragraph is to include the





           6   updated AC and DC structure designs for Line 1.





           7            And I get myself confused on this.  We have the





           8   updated DC structure types as well as the updated AC





           9   structure types that are associated with Line 1 between





          10   the DC converter station and Pinal Central.





          11            So all of the updated structure types are





          12   associated with Line 1.  There's no requested structure





          13   changes for Line 2.





          14            And those would be included as Exhibit B, and we





          15   can present that so that you can see the complete list as





          16   well.





          17            CHMN. KATZ:  And, again, the working -- this





          18   will be CEC-3; correct?  And CEC-2 is the unedited





          19   version?





          20            MR. ACKEN:  Chairman Exhibit 3?





          21            CHMN. KATZ:  Chairman.  Yeah.  Misspoke.





          22            MR. ACKEN:  Chairman Exhibit 3 is the one that





          23   we're making edits to Chairman 2.





          24            CHMN. KATZ:  Is the original PDF.  Go ahead.





          25            MR. ACKEN:  The third ordering paragraph would
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           1   be to grant -- recommend approval of the two-year





           2   extension for Line 1.  And that, again, should be revised





           3   to say authorized in CEC-171 A until February 22, 2028.





           4   Again, that's a two-year extension requested.





           5            And then the last ordering paragraph is as I





           6   mentioned earlier to authorize construction of the Willow





           7   Substation with Line 2, with an expiration date of





           8   February 22, 2031, so that is the same expiration date as





           9   Line 2.





          10            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.  And is that the entire





          11   document?





          12            MR. ACKEN:  It is not.  I said it was the last,





          13   but there's a couple more.





          14            CHMN. KATZ:  That's fine.  I just wasn't sure.





          15            MR. ACKEN:  I misspoke.  The next one is





          16   important in light of our recent discussions.  This would





          17   be a ordering paragraph to modify the existing CEC by --





          18   yes, thank you for making the changes there -- to





          19   CEC-171 A and CEC-171 B to add conditions 38 and 39 as





          20   would be -- as were reflected in Chairman Exhibit 1.





          21            MEMBER LITTLE:  Mr. Chairman.





          22            CHMN. KATZ:  Yes, ma'am.





          23            MEMBER LITTLE:  Can you scroll back down a





          24   little bit, please, the first ordering paragraph, I





          25   think.
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           1            Shouldn't that also reference 171 B, shouldn't





           2   it say the decision authorizes 171 A and 171 B?





           3            MR. ACKEN:  So that's where we have the two





           4   decisions.  Our --





           5            MEMBER LITTLE:  I see, this is just for 171 A.





           6            CHMN. KATZ:  This is just --





           7            MR. ACKEN:  Correct.





           8            MEMBER LITTLE:  And the other one will be B.





           9            CHMN. KATZ:  That's correct.  We're going to be





          10   going almost identical orders.  I'm sorry I talked over





          11   you.





          12            MEMBER LITTLE:  Playing catchup ball here.





          13            MR. ACKEN:  It's confusing, and we've gone round





          14   and round, but I think this is consistent with how it's





          15   been done with others, and it will give each owner of the





          16   line its own decision.





          17            MEMBER LITTLE:  I see.  Okay.  I got it.





          18            MR. ACKEN:  Okay.  Then we have just an ordering





          19   paragraph that notes all other aspects of the original





          20   decision to grant the CEC remain in full effect, and then





          21   an ordering paragraph that the decision will become





          22   effective immediately upon action by the Commission, of





          23   course.





          24            CHMN. KATZ:  And are we going to be -- remind





          25   me, what's Exhibit A?  Is that the revised CEC?
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           1            MR. ACKEN:  Exhibit A is the original CEC.





           2            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.  And B is --





           3            MR. ACKEN:  The additional structure types for





           4   CEC-171 A.





           5            CHMN. KATZ:  And do we need to have CEC with





           6   Conditions 38 and 39 added to it or do you think --





           7            MR. ACKEN:  This will work.  This proposed form





           8   of order --





           9            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.





          10            MR. ACKEN:  -- will work because I have seen the





          11   Commission do this previously when they modify a CEC





          12   issued by the Committee.





          13            They don't reissue the entire CEC.  They just





          14   say the CEC is modified to add the following conditions,





          15   and so 38 and 39, the rest of them remain unaffected.





          16            CHMN. KATZ:  Well, I just will ask the question,





          17   I want to do a roll call vote if we're going to approve





          18   this whole thing.  But do the Committee Members feel that





          19   we need to vote on each of the three changes separately?





          20   I don't necessarily think we do.





          21            MEMBER PALMER:  I'm comfortable with just voting





          22   on the order.





          23            CHMN. KATZ:  Say that again.





          24            MEMBER PALMER:  I said I'm comfortable just





          25   voting on the order.
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           1            CHMN. KATZ:  Let's go back up to the top.  Do





           2   any of the Committee members feel that we need to take





           3   some more time to read the document?  Anybody feel that





           4   way?  Otherwise, let's scroll down.





           5            MEMBER GRINNELL:  Mr. Chairman.





           6            CHMN. KATZ:  Yes, Mr. Grinnell.





           7            MEMBER GRINNELL:  To Mr. Palmer's comment, I





           8   think, don't we need to vote on the bifurcation issue





           9   separately in order for the CEC-171 B to be applicable?





          10            CHMN. KATZ:  Just -- let me just -- I think we





          11   may have to.  Let's -- although we could have a motion to





          12   adopt all three and a second and a discussion and





          13   somebody could vote against it.





          14            MEMBER GRINNELL:  Well, if we do that, then





          15   we're -- we may have to go -- I'm just trying to





          16   eliminate any -- any confusion with future readers of





          17   this.  So in other words, this bifurcation seems to be





          18   the big issue with the two entities here.





          19            So in order to solidify or deny that issue, I





          20   think we should vote on that particular one independent





          21   of the other two issues.





          22            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.  Well, what we can do is why





          23   don't we just continue to scroll down.  I might just stop





          24   us if we slowly scroll down.  Stop at No. 7.  Okay.





          25   There's nothing for us to fill in there.  Go ahead.
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           1   Scroll down.





           2            And we can go through everybody's present on the





           3   Committee.  That's fine.  Okay.  I think, does the





           4   Committee agree that we skip that and we approve -- we





           5   can do the roll call vote and then fill that in, but I





           6   think, I'm almost inclined to have us look at the





           7   paragraphs that specifically spell out the three changes.





           8            Where are the three changes listed?  Are they





           9   there?





          10            MEMBER LITTLE:  They're in the order.





          11            MR. ACKEN:  Yes, that identifies the three





          12   requests in the amendment application.  But, again, I





          13   would note that in addition to the three changes we're





          14   also requesting the term extension for the Willow





          15   Substation and explicit authorization to construct it





          16   with Line 2.





          17            So if you're looking for the pass, the vote, it





          18   would be in that paragraph on.





          19            CHMN. KATZ:  That's paragraph --





          20            MR. ACKEN:  Paragraph 9, I believe it is.





          21            CHMN. KATZ:  Let's go down and take a look.





          22   Okay.  Stop.  Okay.





          23            What I think we ought to do for safety sake is





          24   vote on each one of the three proposed amendments unless





          25   the Committee disagrees, and then vote to approve or not








                  GLENNIE REPORTING SERVICES, LLC      602.266.6535





                  www.glennie-reporting.com             Phoenix, AZ


�





                       LS CASE NO. 171 AMENDED    VOL IV    09-09-2022


                                                                      645








           1   approve the entire document.  Any thoughts from the





           2   Committee?





           3            MEMBER PALMER:  That's fine.  If it improves





           4   clarity, I think it's simple enough to do.





           5            CHMN. KATZ:  Was it in paragraph 2 above that we





           6   listed all three?





           7            MR. ACKEN:  Yes, paragraph 2 lists all three.





           8            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.





           9            MR. ACKEN:  Paragraph 9 has them collective.





          10            CHMN. KATZ:  It's the final vote; right?





          11            MR. ACKEN:  And also the Willow, so paragraph 2





          12   would address all three except for Willow.





          13            MR. ACKEN:  So if we could have the screen on





          14   the left to paragraph 2.  That's probably the best way to





          15   do it.  Then you can see the ask and then the requested





          16   vote.





          17            Thank you, Ms. Freeman.





          18            CHMN. KATZ:  Perhaps we then could have a





          19   motion, it's B that's the bifurcation; right?





          20            MR. ACKEN:  It is.





          21            CHMN. KATZ:  Maybe we can have a motion to





          22   approve paragraph 2, condition B that allows for separate





          23   assignment and future ownership of each approved





          24   transmission line and its associated facilities.





          25            Perhaps we can have a motion to approve that and
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           1   a further discussion.





           2            MEMBER PALMER:  Mr. Chairman, do you want to





           3   take A, B, and C each separately --





           4            CHMN. KATZ:  Yes.





           5            MEMBER PALMER:  -- in the interest of clarity?





           6            CHMN. KATZ:  Yes.





           7            MEMBER PALMER:  Okay.  I'll start A and make a





           8   motion that we approve paragraph 2, letter A, to





           9   authorize the use of updated structure designs and





          10   structure types.





          11            CHMN. KATZ:  And that is -- those amended





          12   structure types are reflected in Exhibit B; correct?





          13            MEMBER HAMWAY:  Second.





          14            CHMN. KATZ:  Any discussion?





          15            (No response.)





          16            CHMN. KATZ:  All in favor.





          17            (A chorus of "ayes.")





          18            CHMN. KATZ:  Anyone opposed?





          19            (No response.)





          20            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Aye.





          21            CHMN. KATZ:  Let us -- just a second.  Hold on.





          22            (Reporter clarification.)





          23            CHMN. KATZ:  There were no oppositions.





          24            MEMBER HAMWAY:  Karl rang in late, and she





          25   thought it was in opposition.








                  GLENNIE REPORTING SERVICES, LLC      602.266.6535





                  www.glennie-reporting.com             Phoenix, AZ


�





                       LS CASE NO. 171 AMENDED    VOL IV    09-09-2022


                                                                      647








           1            CHMN. KATZ:  Did you have a question?





           2            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Abstain.  Abstain.





           3            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.  You abstain.  Oh, okay.  The





           4   record can reflect that our one member has sustained --





           5   has -- not sustained.  Abstained.





           6            And do we have a motion respect to paragraph 2B,





           7   the condition outlined in paragraph 2B of this document?





           8            MEMBER GRINNELL:  So move.





           9            CHMN. KATZ:  Is there a second?





          10            MEMBER HAMWAY:  Second.





          11            CHMN. KATZ:  And, again, B is to allow for





          12   separate assignment and future ownership of each approved





          13   transmission line and its associated facilities, and we





          14   have a second.





          15            Is there any discussion?





          16            (No response.)





          17            CHMN. KATZ:  All in favor.





          18            (A chorus of "ayes.")





          19            CHMN. KATZ:  Anyone opposed?





          20            (No response.)





          21            CHMN. KATZ:  The condition is approved and now





          22   we are --





          23            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Mr. Chairman?





          24            CHMN. KATZ:  Yes.





          25            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  And I abstain.
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           1            CHMN. KATZ:  Again, Mr. Schweibert has abstained





           2   with respect to A and B.





           3            And we're now going to paragraph 2C, the third





           4   proposed change to the CECs, and that is to extend the





           5   expiration date of the CEC for SunZia Line 1 from





           6   February 20, 2026, to February 2028.





           7            MEMBER LITTLE:  Mr. Chairman, I move 2C.





           8            MEMBER PALMER:  Second.





           9            MEMBER HAMWAY:  Second.





          10            CHMN. KATZ:  Mr. Palmer I think got the first





          11   second, but it doesn't matter.





          12            MEMBER PALMER:  Third.





          13            CHMN. KATZ:  Any further discussion?





          14            (No response.)





          15            CHMN. KATZ:  All in favor?





          16            (A chorus of "ayes.")





          17            CHMN. KATZ:  And now I think --





          18            MEMBER PALMER:  Do you want a motion to adopt





          19   the entire paragraph 2?





          20            CHMN. KATZ:  Hold on just a second.





          21            Mr. Schweibert, did you abstain again.





          22            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Abstain.





          23            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.  Now we are going to





          24   paragraph No. 9 and we'll do a roll call vote.





          25   Paragraph 9 is asking us to adopt this entire exhibit and
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           1   it will be Chair Exhibit 3.





           2            MEMBER PALMER:  Mr. Chairman, quick question.





           3            CHMN. KATZ:  Yes.





           4            MEMBER PALMER:  Is there any reason to adopt





           5   paragraph 2 in its entirety since we didn't include that





           6   opening sentence?





           7            CHMN. KATZ:  We could except that I think we're





           8   going to vote on approving the entire thing, which would





           9   include the line.





          10            MEMBER PALMER:  Okay.





          11            CHMN. KATZ:  Do we have a motion to approve the





          12   entire, this entire document, and what's the caption of





          13   it again?  Go back to the top if you would and then we'll





          14   fill in a number.





          15            MEMBER GRINNELL:  So moved.





          16            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.  I don't think --





          17            MR. GENTLES:  Second.





          18            CHMN. KATZ:  All in favor?  Oh, is there any





          19   discussions.





          20            (No response.)





          21            CHMN. KATZ:  All in favor.





          22            (A chorus of "ayes.")





          23            CHMN. KATZ:  And I didn't count how many there





          24   are on this, but 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 9 -- there's 10 of





          25   us.
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           1            Are you abstaining?





           2            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  I abstain.  And, Chairman,





           3   that's just due to my unique role as th policy advisor





           4   for the Chairwoman.





           5            CHMN. KATZ:  And I completely understand that.





           6   So we'll show the vote as 9 to 0, with one 1 abstention.





           7   I think that makes sense.





           8            And do we have -- did we already have a motion?





           9   Oh, we already voted.  And the approval would include





          10   Exhibits A -- the document will include Exhibits A and B





          11   and it will be sent to Tod Brewer, and he and I will





          12   review it and if it's in proper order I will sign it and





          13   we'll transmit it to the parties and to the Commission.





          14            Are we now ready to do the same thing for the





          15   second?  And, again, the original and this will be





          16   Chair 2, the PDF and the one that we've worked off of and





          17   changed will be the one that ultimately gets approved and





          18   signed that could be Chair Exhibit 3.





          19            MR. ACKEN:  Yes, Mr. Chairman.  I'm happy to go





          20   through CEC, what will now be CEC-171 B.  It will be





          21   identical except specifying that this decision authorizes





          22   Line 2.





          23            But in all other respects, it's identical.  So I





          24   don't know if you want to go through point by point, or





          25   do you want to have order as to make a conforming vote on
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           1   it and have us make conforming -- whatever you prefer.





           2            CHMN. KATZ:  Since these two documents are





           3   identical, but we will have a -- where is the extension





           4   below?  Is there an extension below to the 2031 date.





           5            MR. ACKEN:  It is.  It's in ordering paragraph





           6   on the -- this will be Chairman Exhibit 4, page 4,





           7   line 23.





           8            CHMN. KATZ:  And that's the only thing that's





           9   getting continued to 2031?  Or is it the construction of





          10   the AC line?





          11            MR. ACKEN:  The AC line already has 2031 in the





          12   original, so there's no extension needed.





          13            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.





          14            MR. ACKEN:  Line 2 has it to '31.





          15            CHMN. KATZ:  Line 2, okay.  What I will ask us





          16   to take a look at in the order, there's a paragraph that





          17   reads, "It is further ordered that decision No. 75464 is





          18   amended to extend the expiration date for Line 1 -- no,





          19   I'm reading the wrong paragraph; right?





          20            MEMBER HAMWAY:  It's 23.  Line 23.





          21            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.  I'll start that again.  It





          22   reads, "It is further ordered that the decision No. 75464





          23   is amended to authorize construction of the 500 kilovolt





          24   Willow Substation with Line 2, with an expiration date of





          25   February 22, 2031."
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           1            Can we have a motion to approve that specific





           2   paragraph?





           3            MEMBER HAMWAY:  So moved.





           4            CHMN. KATZ:  Is there a second?





           5            MEMBER PALMER:  Second.





           6            CHMN. KATZ:  Any discussion?





           7            (No response.)





           8            CHMN. KATZ:  All in favor.





           9            (A chorus of "ayes.")





          10            CHMN. KATZ:  Anyone opposed?





          11            (No response.)





          12            CHMN. KATZ:  I don't know that we need to





          13   have -- break out paragraph 2 in this one which is the





          14   same as the other one we've already approved, the three





          15   amendments.





          16            So we probably can go straight up to that vote I





          17   think it was in paragraph 9 above, or -- above.





          18            MEMBER LITTLE:  Mr. Chairman?





          19            CHMN. KATZ:  Yes.





          20            MEMBER LITTLE:  Don't you need to authorize them





          21   to make changes consistent with --





          22            CHMN. KATZ:  Well, we first need to approve this





          23   order.  So I need to take -- I need to take -- we voted





          24   on order No. 1.  So this will be --





          25            MEMBER LITTLE:  Right, but there were some
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           1   changes to, as we went through there were some changes to





           2   numbers and stuff.  Line numbers or CEC numbers, I'm





           3   sorry.  Yes, those are all been made.  Okay.





           4            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Chairman, I had question in





           5   the ordering paragraphs.





           6            CHMN. KATZ:  Which paragraph?





           7            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Ordering paragraph 2 maybe.





           8            CHMN. KATZ:  Go up to paragraph 2.





           9            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Ordering paragraph 2.





          10            MR. ACKEN:  It will be at the end of page 4.





          11            CHMN. KATZ:  Oh, the order paragraph 2.





          12            MR. ACKEN:  Page 4.





          13            CHMN. KATZ:  Do you want us to scroll down to





          14   the order?





          15            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Yes.  Or in this we want to





          16   make some of these redline changes before we get down to





          17   that --





          18            CHMN. KATZ:  Feel free to go ahead and make the





          19   redline changes in this chair exhibit.  This will be,





          20   what, No. 5?





          21            MR. ACKEN:  Correct.





          22            CHMN. KATZ:  No. 4 will be the PDF of Line 2





          23   orders, and the version that we are modifying will be the





          24   Word version, and once it's approved and if it is





          25   approved I will sign off on it.  We haven't voted on that
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           1   yet, so don't fill it out.  We haven't voted on this yet,





           2   so don't fill it in.  No, we haven't voted on this yet.





           3            Go to the order.  Oh, unless we're still





           4   editing.  Now, which -- go back.





           5            MR. ACKEN:  Slow down.





           6            CHMN. KATZ:  What was your concern?  Which





           7   paragraph.





           8            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Ordering Paragraph No. 2.





           9            CHMN. KATZ:  No, in the order.  Keep scrolling





          10   down, right there, paragraph 2 is further ordered.





          11            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Yes, so my question is for





          12   Mr. Acken.  Because there are no structural or design





          13   changes for Line 2, is this ordering paragraph necessary





          14   and will there be an Exhibit B attached to this





          15   CEC-171 B.





          16            MR. ACKEN:  It's a great question.  I went back





          17   and forth on whether we needed identical ordering





          18   paragraphs in each form of order.  I thought for clarity





          19   for someone in the future who's looking at the





          20   Commission's updated order and then prior order, just put





          21   it all, but they only have one or the other.  Just put it





          22   all in both.





          23            There are no new structures associated with





          24   171 B, but that was the thought process in case someone





          25   is only looking at one set, if they just want to
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           1   understand the history it's all clear in one place





           2   because I didn't want to get in a situation where the two





           3   decisions that we're requesting modified different





           4   portions of the prior order.





           5            I said let's just make them be consistent.





           6   They're making the same modifications to the prior order.





           7   That was the thought.





           8            CHMN. KATZ:  Any comments from the Committee in





           9   terms of whether we keep or remove this paragraph?  I





          10   don't think it hurts anything to have it in there, even





          11   though the focus is on Line 2 in this particular order.





          12            (No response.)





          13            CHMN. KATZ:  Well, we can go ahead, we





          14   already -- I think we just have to vote on the entire





          15   order.





          16            MEMBER PALMER:  Mr. Chairman.





          17            CHMN. KATZ:  Go ahead.





          18            MEMBER PALMER:  I'm not an attorney.  I





          19   consulted with Ms. Little here, there is a word in there,





          20   docked, D-O-C-K-E-D, and I don't know if that's the





          21   proper verb for putting something in the docket and now I





          22   don't remember where I saw it.





          23            CHMN. KATZ:  It was docketed, I think it --





          24            MEMBER PALMER:  It said "docked".





          25            MR. ACKEN:  That is a typo that should be
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           1   corrected.  Thank you.  We don't want to be docked.  We





           2   want to be docketed.





           3            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.





           4            MEMBER PALMER:  I don't know where I saw it, but





           5   I did.





           6            CHMN. KATZ:  Do we want to go to paragraph 9,





           7   then?  There it is right there.





           8            MR. ACKEN:  And that would have to be a -- thank





           9   you -- and that would have to be a conforming change, I





          10   suspect, on that.





          11            CHMN. KATZ:  We got an extra D -- docket -- we





          12   don't need a double D.  I see, yeah, I see the





          13   correction.  We need to go to paragraph -- I'm sorry.





          14            MR. ACKEN:  Thank you for that correction.





          15            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.  Let's go to Paragraph No. 9.





          16   If we've made all of the grammatical or typographical --





          17   wait, are there -- there's two votes.  Go back up.  I'm





          18   sorry.  Scroll above, there was a blank line in one of





          19   these paragraphs.  Okay.  No. 7.





          20            (Phone interruption.)





          21            MEMBER LITTLE:  Apologies.





          22            MR. ACKEN:  That's been updated to reflect the





          23   hearing window.





          24            CHMN. KATZ:  Got it.  That's just the dates.





          25   Okay.  Let's go down, then, to Paragraph No. 9.  And
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           1   what, we've already approved Paragraph 2 amendments.





           2   These documents are substantially the same.  And I just





           3   was wondering if we could have someone present a motion





           4   for approval of paragraph 9 and then we will take a roll





           5   call vote.





           6            Did we do a roll call vote on the last one.





           7            MEMBER PALMER:  We did not.





           8            CHMN. KATZ:  Think we should go back and do it?





           9            MEMBER PALMER:  Probably.





          10            I'll make a motion to approve Paragraph 9 in





          11   this one while we're here.





          12            MEMBER HAMWAY:  Second.





          13            CHMN. KATZ:  And I'm not going to do, "all in





          14   favor."  We'll do a roll call vote and then we'll go back





          15   to CEC -- I mean to Chair Exhibit 3 and do a roll call





          16   vote just to make sure that we're all on the record.





          17            On this Line 2 paragraph -- Line 2, CEC-171 B,





          18   the amended Line 2, do we have a motion to approve?





          19            MEMBER HAMWAY:  Jim motions.  I second.





          20            CHMN. KATZ:  You second?  Okay.  Is there





          21   further discussion?





          22            (No response.)





          23            CHMN. KATZ:  Okay.  I'm going to start down the





          24   line with Jim.  How do you vote on this particular order?





          25            MEMBER PALMER:  I vote aye.
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           1            And I want to just add real quick.  I appreciate





           2   how all the parties came together here.  We don't always





           3   agree on everything and sometimes not on anything.





           4            And I appreciate the sincerity with which





           5   Mr. Else presented his information, but I also appreciate





           6   at the end of the day that they were able to come to a





           7   consensus that hopefully works for everyone and no one





           8   gets everything, but we all get something and this





           9   project which I believe is a good project can go forward.





          10            CHMN. KATZ:  Member Little.





          11            MEMBER LITTLE:  I also vote aye.





          12            And I would like to second everything that





          13   Member Palmer said.  In addition I would like to thank





          14   the applicant for arranging for us to stay here.  This





          15   has been great, great experience.  It's beautiful here.





          16            I also would like to thank the community members





          17   who were -- showed up in -- a lot of them on Monday night





          18   and those of you who have been here for the whole thing.





          19   It means a lot to know that, you know, that how the





          20   people feel what's going on.  And thank you all.





          21            CHMN. KATZ:  Mr. Drago.





          22            MEMBER DRAGO:  I vote aye.





          23            CHMN. KATZ:  Member Hamway.





          24            MEMBER HAMWAY:  Thank you.  I vote aye.





          25            And I also want to thank Mr. Else.  I spent most
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           1   of my career advocating on behalf of other people in





           2   areas I don't know much about.





           3            And so I appreciate how hard the work you did





           4   was.  And I appreciate seeing both of you again.  We met





           5   seven years ago, and you were so hospitable to us then.





           6   And it is great to see the community, and I think you did





           7   your community proud and I think Condition 38 and 39 is a





           8   great compromise and you made the hearing better.  So





           9   thank you.





          10            MR. ELSE:  Thank you, Member Hamway.





          11            MEMBER HAMWAY:  And I vote aye.





          12            CHMN. KATZ:  Yes, Mr. Schweibert.





          13            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Chairman, I abstain.





          14            But I would like to make a few remarks.  Just





          15   that during the public comment session on the first day





          16   of the proceeding, one of the commenters had asked the





          17   members of the Committee if anyone had actually visited





          18   Oracle.





          19            And although we could not answer that question





          20   at that time, due to the circumstances of public comment





          21   sessions, I was very tempted to answer that question.





          22            I have visited the town of Oracle before and I





          23   hope to visit many times into the future.  This is a





          24   beautiful community.





          25            Mr. Else, you are a hard worker and it is
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           1   obvious that you care deeply about your community, and I





           2   want to thank you for engaging as strenuously as you have





           3   through this process.





           4            And I do want to think the applicant and the





           5   witnesses for engaging and for continuing to engage with





           6   the community as you have committed to do so.  And so





           7   with that, thank you, Chairman.





           8            CHMN. KATZ:  Thank you.  Mr. French.





           9            MEMBER FRENCH:  I vote aye.





          10            CHMN. KATZ:  And Mr. Haenichen.





          11            MEMBER HAENICHEN:  I vote aye.





          12            CHMN. KATZ:  And I am going to vote aye as well





          13   but I do want to indicate --





          14            MR. ACKEN:  Mr. Chairman, members online.





          15            CHMN. KATZ:  I'm getting old and senile.  Can't





          16   help myself.  Anyway, Mr. Gentles, how do you vote?





          17            MEMBER GENTLES:  I do vote aye.





          18            And I'm -- just a quick comment.  At times the





          19   hearing was a bit confusing because we are charged with





          20   not going back and relitigating the first original CEC,





          21   so I do appreciate the diligence that was taken to help





          22   people like myself and others on the stand what we're





          23   actually voting on.





          24            I'd also like to say that the community





          25   conversation sounds like it was great, a lot of good
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           1   turnout, and I hope there are other people that come





           2   forward, like Mr. Else.  I hope I pronounced his name --





           3   Mr. Else, forward to help us understand the dynamics of





           4   the community and the impact of these projects.  So with





           5   that, I vote aye.





           6            CHMN. KATZ:  And last but not least, before I





           7   voice my compliments, Mr. Grinnell.





           8            MEMBER GRINNELL:  I'm going to vote aye.





           9            And just, Mr. Else, you are a credit to your





          10   community and frankly you probably were better off not





          11   having an attorney, because your sincerity of your





          12   discussions was without any barriers of having to deal





          13   with law.





          14            But the other part of this whole process, we





          15   originally were supposed to have targeted for end of next





          16   week, and considering the confusion and considering all





          17   the variables that we've addressed, I want to thank you,





          18   everybody, for moving this process along so that we





          19   didn't have to go into next week, and allowing for





          20   concise discussions to occur, and yet we moved forward.





          21            And Mr. Chair, thank you for your leadership





          22   here and counsels and of course the community.





          23            CHMN. KATZ:  Thank you, Mr. Grinnell.





          24            And as I indicated a moment ago, I do vote aye.





          25            But I want to thank you, the applicant, the
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           1   witnesses, the intervenors, and in particular Mr. Else





           2   and the community for their input.





           3            I haven't studied the prior record page for





           4   page, but I know that there were four or five





           5   alternatives that were considered, and the one that was





           6   chosen was deemed by this Committee back in 2015, 2016 to





           7   be the best alternative available, and we don't have the





           8   control or regulatory authority, nor does the Corporation





           9   Commission over solar and wind facilities.





          10            We do have control over where power lines get





          11   placed.  But the law would require us if a particular





          12   project is environmentally compatible pursuant to the





          13   criteria and the statute, we have an obligation to





          14   approve that with whatever restrictions or conditions are





          15   deemed appropriate.





          16            And I know that there are always the concerns





          17   about projects such as this going in one's backyard, and





          18   I think the community was good the first time around and





          19   Mr. Else was extraordinary in his presentations here in





          20   terms of the depth and scope of his investigation.





          21            I also am familiar with some very sensitive





          22   communities out where I live.  We have some -- but the





          23   power lines were there first, and the communities were





          24   built later.  But some of the most expensive homes, for





          25   example, in the Troon North area are right adjacent to








                  GLENNIE REPORTING SERVICES, LLC      602.266.6535





                  www.glennie-reporting.com             Phoenix, AZ


�





                       LS CASE NO. 171 AMENDED    VOL IV    09-09-2022


                                                                      663








           1   some major high-voltage transmission lines.





           2            The property values haven't gone down at those





           3   homes and, you know, there are always uncertainties in





           4   whatever the legislature, this Committee, or the





           5   Corporation Commission does.





           6            But I think that we have reached some good





           7   compromises.  I want to just thank everybody for their





           8   honesty, integrity, and participation in this matter.





           9            And we will reflect here that we voted 9 to 0





          10   with one abstention.





          11            MS. ANNA LANDS:  Mr. Chairman, I'd like to say





          12   something.





          13            CHMN. KATZ:  Sure.  I don't know if you want to





          14   come forward and just speak into the microphone and just





          15   identify -- we know who you are, but just identify





          16   yourself if you would.  Feel free to.





          17            MS. ANNA LANDS:  Excuse me.  I'm quite





          18   emotional.





          19            Mr. Chairman, the route that was chosen wasn't





          20   the best route offered, it was the only route offered.





          21   And if you'll look in the record, especially in what





          22   Chairman Little had to say, you would see that.





          23            The other thing is is that this is not our back





          24   yard, it is our home.  It's our front yard.  Thank you.





          25            CHMN. KATZ:  Thank you.
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           1            MEMBER PALMER:  Mr. Chairman, point of





           2   clarification.  Did you want to go back and do a roll





           3   call vote on the first one?





           4            CHMN. KATZ:  Yes, let's go back to the Chair





           5   Exhibit 3 so we have this all on the record.





           6            And we already filled in what the vote was, but





           7   let's do it a second time.





           8            Paragraph 9 is the approval of the amended





           9   CEC-171 A dealing with Line 1 of the two.  And I would --





          10   we already had a motion to approve this and a second.  So





          11   I don't know that we need a motion and a second again.





          12            But what I'd like to do is take a roll call vote





          13   beginning with Mr. Palmer.  How do you vote on the entire





          14   first proposed order involving CEC-117 B, the amended





          15   CEC.





          16            MEMBER PALMER:  I vote aye.





          17            CHMN. KATZ:  And I said B.  I meant A.  Excuse





          18   me.  171 A.  And you vote aye?





          19            MEMBER PALMER:  I vote aye.





          20            CHMN. KATZ:  And Member Little.





          21            MEMBER LITTLE:  I would like to add one further





          22   comment and that is that if I were voting on the original





          23   decision for this line, I am not sure that I would be





          24   voting in favor of this project.  However -- at least at





          25   this location.
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           1            However, considering that the alternative is





           2   what we have heard in this hearing, and what we have come





           3   up with over the course of the last few days, or the





           4   original CEC, I believe, that this is -- these amendments





           5   are valid and good.





           6            And I vote aye.





           7            CHMN. KATZ:  Mr. Drago.





           8            MEMBER DRAGO:  I vote aye.





           9            CHMN. KATZ:  Member Hamway.





          10            MEMBER HAMWAY:  Yes, I vote aye.





          11            And I voted aye in the original CEC, and we





          12   spent three weeks looking and we traveled from Willcox to





          13   Cascabel to, I don't even remember where all we went, but





          14   we traveled a lot and we spent three weeks looking at





          15   potential different -- different routes.





          16            I don't know if more than one route was





          17   presented but we certainly talked about, because they





          18   always present what their history has been and how they





          19   achieved these routes.





          20            So there were probably scores of routes





          21   originally and they winnowed those down, and seven years





          22   ago when we saw this I think we saw five or six potential





          23   routes that could have been chosen, and I supported this





          24   one then and I support this one now.  Thank you.





          25            CHMN. KATZ:  Member Schweibert?
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           1            MEMBER SCHWEIBERT:  Abstain.





           2            CHMN. KATZ:  And Mr. French.





           3            MEMBER FRENCH:  I vote aye.





           4            CHMN. KATZ:  Mr. Haenichen.





           5            MEMBER HAENICHEN:  I vote aye.





           6            CHMN. KATZ:  Mr. Gentles.





           7            MEMBER GENTLES:  I vote aye.





           8            CHMN. KATZ:  Mr. Grinnell.





           9            MEMBER GRINNELL:  Aye.





          10            CHMN. KATZ:  I also vote aye.





          11            And I think we already filled in the vote on





          12   Chair Exhibit 3.





          13            And I've got the exhibit number right, do I not,





          14   Mr. Acken?





          15            MR. ACKEN:  That's correct.





          16            MEMBER PALMER:  Mr. Chairman, one final detail I





          17   think would be, I would make a motion that we authorize





          18   the Chairman to make any corrections, scrivener's errors,





          19   typos in the final document.





          20            MEMBER HAMWAY:  Second.





          21            CHMN. KATZ:  All in favor?





          22            (A chorus of "ayes.")





          23            CHMN. KATZ:  Anyone opposed?





          24            (No response.)





          25            CHMN. KATZ:  Again, the first CEC of paragraph 9
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           1   does already reflect that the vote was 9 to 0 with one





           2   abstention, but we now have the roll call confirming each





           3   member's vote.





           4            I want to thank everybody and I want to thank





           5   you our host, Biosphere.  I, along with Member Drago and





           6   some of our witnesses here, got a chance to go through





           7   the ocean and the rain forest at the Biosphere.  It's a





           8   pretty fascinating project despite the fact that things





           9   originally didn't work out as was planned.





          10            I think that the University of Arizona is still





          11   doing a tremendous job particularly in researching the





          12   effects of climate change on plants and animals.





          13            So with that all being said, everybody drive





          14   safely, stay healthy, and some of you I know I'll be





          15   seeing again between now and my retirement at the end of





          16   February.  We do stand in recess.





          17            (The hearing concluded at 10:24 a.m.)





          18
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           1   STATE OF ARIZONA       )


                                      )


           2   COUNTY OF MARICOPA     )





           3        BE IT KNOWN that the foregoing proceedings were


               taken before me; that the foregoing pages are a full,


           4   true, and accurate record of the proceedings, all done to


               the best of my skill and ability; that the proceedings


           5   were taken down by me in shorthand and thereafter reduced


               to print under my direction.


           6


                    I CERTIFY that I am in no way related to any of the


           7   parties hereto nor am I in any way interested in the


               outcome hereof.


           8


                    I CERTIFY that I have complied with the ethical


           9   obligations set forth in ACJA 7-206(F)(3) and


               ACJA 7-206(J)(1)(g)(1) and (2).


          10


                    Dated at Phoenix, Arizona, this 12th day of


          11   September, 2022.
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